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2 SR —000-- .
3| | PRESEBING ﬁEHBER RUSHEN: ‘The case ébday‘ia
4| Hr ‘Stéve Grogan. . The number.is B-38773, The date is
5 :Angugt‘EZnﬁ. 1978, The placé is the Deuel Vocatfonal
5 .Iﬁstitutinn;-TrEcy, California, |
7 ﬂ.panel‘of the Comgnunity Release Board has
‘B cunvened Eﬂaﬁ?\-ﬁr Grqgan, tg cunduct a lifer hearlng for -
1 wou pursuant to Penal Code. Sectlpns 3041 and 3042 and the

regulatlane of thﬁ Cﬂmmunity-Release Board g@uernlng pa ‘ole

CDﬂSldEIHt;Gn for 1ife prisoners

-

. fhe purpose ot the hearlng today is Lo CGﬂSlﬂLl
YOUT suitability for parele. It is necessary fo; ug &t
donduct this heasring uacer the revised procedures enactod

by the Legiélature gflactive July 1,. 19?? which are

- ~ - i
|I' *

I;% about 11:37, _
Ve w111 b= EOFS”delHﬁ the number 1& nature cf
e crlmés ﬂj whict yoz ave corm;tted to Stal: PTLSFA.}Dlr
crlmlnal.hlatory or lack of it pfinr ta vour commitment . |
‘We will resch-n decls:or th s morning, nr vather this
*fternaon because ve wil? be breakiag fo* lxnch ;; te

whether yop are sultable for parale. If we find ynu. .

sﬁltable we will ,Eive you the time of your -confinement.

1 We will alao state for you anc’r the record our redsons ff_'nr

#

w et

-;‘pplicahle Lo mll prisorexs under life sentezse. Th2 tore - )
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& finﬂiﬁﬁ ?uu-tuﬁﬁahié If we find ybu unsu_y
Wﬂ;glve 3hd tha epecifla factnrs whith,went 1nto

- s PR § i T
1

||
L

You aave appeal Fzghts if gou are pot gétis {1y
Sactiﬁh 2 ﬂ of the CEB ruleﬁ

i;:s'nbnsiﬂeratioﬁ B

_ with ﬁhe ftﬁd11gs tﬂdav under
ve you the verbal dEﬂision .

4

“Ag L. sgid befﬁre, e Wi 1_ gl

tbdpy-_ You w11l receive a'wrlttbn dec1sion at’ a 1ater

a.-ﬂ‘r ' -"+ ' ]

: d,ate, but undﬂr pal cirr'umstanc:es t-ull th:.s be final

: ED Lﬂﬁh : ThiE ic as ~co: :ding to the law which gives the T L

;pnmnunlty timf to re act: td our ‘decision that we make today. | RS

So after the .61lat day, the dec;slon‘?ecomes final, l-

We ere not utilizing any confidentlal Lnfarmaticn

f.tbﬂay We have a list nf the documents Yaur ¢ounselor
" has the fﬂldgf; We will be submlttlng this entire f01d51

wmthaurfindings

1 helieve that takea care nf all the Lnusakeepblgﬂ

Can the panel'members think of . anythlng prncedx al that T -

have ﬂmltted? : _ - a
. BOARD MEMBER PLZARKO : " Nothing,.Mrs. fushen.’
mmm REP: «'.E::-}.HI‘ATI"EE RICH: There 's a pajned 7 |

expression on cnunsalnr 8 face. el

_n-

ULET You mentloned a break for lunich, I

¥
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don t mean Lo 1n&¢&v3119nce the Board,. My expoerience in

the past has been ‘that these hearings hawe usually
J have ‘2 preliminar?

-

’ concluded &b OT Tmeir lunchtime
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: _;:.'Qéxamimtifm a“nt at 130 th:l.s afternnnn in Jackson, Ameder

Y
s Gc.txmty, wlmem I'we utllad the court. am;!. tnformed then I |
8] may be &'Hh}f en hour 1ate 1 was juat ﬁn & phone. 1 .
B *" at' all podﬁﬂ%ﬁ% iri no way do I wanit %o prejudice anyone |
- —R hJ.erjiE!g' chrc g rﬁ:ﬁ but 1f|we could tske this &
o s| ‘ote ltIalﬁht heéring wlthout a luﬂqh break I wauld- - ._ .;
RN 3 certaluly apprecinte it hernult I know the judge the I
_J?.F~ .ﬁ 3 Fmgiﬂtr&tf whe T am to appear in front of was very .
‘J:q 't: 9 dié?leased-hﬁcausé I was late the'last time & appeérgd k
10 tpere from heing herve. at these hearings
;:1 S ' PRESIOING. MEMBER RUSHEN: Well, we'll do our best.
:ll It depends on how lonp thls-hearing is. If it lnoks as if
13 ] it s going to gu past 1:00 o'clock, I tﬁ%ﬁk it wnuld be
; D e very unflir to your chient -- : N
151 . 'FOLEY: [ agree, I. | o ' ﬂ-ﬁﬂ
%sxinlmu MEMBER RUSHEN: Okay. 'as I qaid we. o
. have any L~m'ide1$wl lnformat.:l.on ., This fulde*r’ a.ill '
3 Rioiv 1 S s :
13 . g rﬂeed inm the fol]ﬂw ng hanrer. _
2o 1 ﬁill Hﬁndié the pre ors and +the offens: N
21 ;ggxt ﬁf ;hn'heénhﬁ;” T wili ant ﬁ;{orney.-- .EE

L)

K : 13' ind we 7511 idenfiify ourgelves in a few m

A1 cthe precomvicticn factors and the gtatement a§ to 1
24 - Pircumstnnﬂes sv*rcurding the offense. I will now instuet

y
25 *he Diarrivt Attorrey rhﬂt urless he has rocified counael

()
. . >
[ ] F
" . . g
PETERS SHORTHAND HEPOHTHG CDHPOHATIDH s . n.
eI GCL EGE TIWH DAIVE SUITE 273
SI.I.,LU WEMTO. CALIFQRANLA 3580
’ TEL RMHONE (§16} 433-3601
’ . ’ . . B . . - ) E
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'j ing the facta eprreunding the eireumetnﬂfﬁeﬁef the cffense -

4 -

prier te tni'anys he will eenfine his remerks to what is

- net his remarke but hie feetual remarks’ I should ‘say

to thtnie e{g;alned in the record. "Ha’ eertainl;ﬁjﬁll have
the right to represent hie ‘office in terms of h’h npinion
and any statement thet he wnnté td make regarding
euitahility or time. After that, the panel then will ask’
“any - quesriene that 1t wents to ask ef the District ' |

| Atterney andfthen counsel end Mr. Grngan will ‘be permitted

- to meke eny ﬂtetements eny enrreetiene -eny mcdifylng -
etetemente thet you want to Make regarding the eommitment
offense }' . ; ) Erz \ ) :+= P Ir -

. A wnuld esk thet in the quest - fer an. nrderly

hearing_.thie 13 an administrative heering and not an

L

e&vereerﬁ%hﬁering Thet we: dn net interrupt edch ‘other.
The Dletript ﬂttdrﬂéy I would alee esk that - ‘you n&t addreee

ceuneel : Heke yeur remerka to the panel and let's give eaeh

-

_ene en eppertun}ty te*tinteh his etatﬁment 40 that we een
) S .

de this 1in an urderly manner d;ga B _
- - After: we enneluﬂe that phrt of the hearing regerdm

end thﬁ preeonf%etion fhetore I will‘eek Mi-. Rich to. -
.ﬁ‘

hendle the pest#enuietien AE thet tlme Cnunselnr -yeu

and Hr Grngan Yill be. perﬁitted to make any - atatements

file aﬂ?-dneumente which yeqlwieh to eupnprt the faet how
*Hr Gregan hne ?pent his ttme einen the eqnvicrion~ Again
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the pi.uel will ask any queahg.ons an-::l then ve w111 nove
into t:ha pamle plan factor, _ '
3 &t the concluslo; of that, the Deputy District
) Attqrney will be permitted to make 4 gummary statement,
-.In that statement he ma}f Elve h1$ recommendationd s-—Mes =

.. the sultability or unsuitahllltu - Z:7hé speaks to

&

t .Slﬂ.tablllt}’ he wili-fe’ permitted if he wishes to select

o ,.—-a!""rfand make a suggestion as to the amount of time,

9. Suhsequent tn his. statement Cﬂunsei you will do- the
L] ". I
10 ~'conc1uding st:atements and }mu wiil be given r*. Lume
11 -priVllEgE- ey _ .
[ F] "ﬁ' . At thls time we will 1dent1fy ourselves for the
13 rec:g,rd My name igs Rutte Ruéhen R-u-s-h-EFn, Board Member
_H' __pn;g_gld;ng in thls case." We will go to my right, )
5] _:' BPARD  MEMBER. PIZARRU, ": My name.is Ralph
16 Plzarrﬂ P—i—z-a-r—r—o T'm aﬂmembei_:' of the.cnnmmiity
) .!T_:.'_f . .; . .
7 Release - anrd. - co f .
) MR . CHA.NDLER I m Lleutenant Cecil Chandler
4 . * l
19 'Carrectionalwﬂieutenant pvi. ‘} L .
20 R PMIJ}IHGI‘E-EEB EIEHE‘Ivk A.nd Lleutemant are }mu
Al 'h.t!re at thearequast of Hr Grogan° S '*-."
H ] 1_#:-‘ " . e .
12 - MR, CHAHDLER Yes, wa ' am, o
- a3 r "~ * . PRESIRTKG MEMBER RUSHEN: Thank ybu.\\r
.‘I -, * ) .- . .
L . INMATE Gm::-smq Steven B. Grogan, B-38773, |
.3 .t”,-;ﬁ;- HR FOLEY . Iienneth‘ Foley, Feo-I-g-y, attorney
T .;'i R - . : \ . a
F“ ";.+; ’ " 1 \
.*\L‘ * ‘-.I ) L. '{ I."— ™ e
T mmmﬂmeGc thu,
) BT : TT00 £ E THWH DAYE. SUTE 213 . ‘
. i o : BACHAL ML EALIEGRNTA 95070 : :
. T ko 610 s .
L N b A -
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1 fnr “the im S : _
2 - ' MR mm: .I-H.éhae']. J. | .ﬁor;tagm-h )
i_:, M-n—n-t-a-g-— ~a, District Attorney of Los Angales Comnﬂ. |
4 HEARTNG REPRE/SENT&TIE’E RICH: Ted Rich, R-i-c-h, [
5 Hearing Représentati?e/ Compuni ty Release Bodrd.
g . Pm;,&“"ﬁmm RUSHEH GQunse.Ltn. g0 wou plan
T fc-r Hr Grogan teo discuss his situation persunall}r? )
) MR. POLEY: Yes, I.do. .
9| PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: ALl right. Will you
10 stand and you will be pf;l_ced undef ﬂaﬁh | '. *
n BGARD MEMBER PIZ.AIiIéﬂ “Raise your rlght hand
1z - (Theret.lpun Inmate Eteve Grogan was, by
;3 Board Member Plzar_ra, sworn to tell thae
1. | txuth, the whole truth, and mothing but
‘.l'q]_ .. 'the truth.)) . ., . L
3 INMATE GROGAN: T do. .
3] ~ BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO: Please be seated.
T * PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: All right. We will -
19| bagln now by asklng the Deputy D.A. 1f he will state for. h
10 . -the recnrd the facts surroundmg the cmmitment offense
2t | "I.a‘nd thaz makﬂ any factual statements regardlng your
221 - precmnvi.ctinn crimnql history.
23 MR, HDNT&GHA Do you want us to stand?
W) Bmmlnq mmxa RUSHEN: Be seated.
25# . HR.. mm 'Ihe pz‘iscmqr @re wasg cptwicted by |
e o I
v
N o
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TR AT S e s e e

f ?-H
A a?uﬁj &f?u'der :I‘.n r.hn firat degree in 1970. TRy jury
2 f:l)ﬂa’ﬁ thll penalty at de-ath The court subsequent-'—li" ‘
I 3| reduced i; to -life imprisonment. '
4 ' fhe.fhfgs surrounding thé criﬁa'reflecf.thut this
.3 | defendant in'company with Charles Manson and several Jrher
.; mexibers o f FhE sa—c%iled Manson Family killed one Domaj}
7 Jeromg_Shéé, S-h-é-iéfglsﬂ_knnwn.aé15hurtf Shea...It_aLpaars.
8 | from the records before thE'Egérd that the Manson Famil,
- ¥ took up ;ési&euﬁé at an abandoned movie ranch in the Syn
R Fernando ?alley.kno?n as the Spahﬁ,ys-pea-h-n, Réngh.
H Mr. Spalin was the owmer nf‘the ranch. Shorty Shed was an
12 employee a’ranchhand ehployed by Mr. Spahn. The recnrd
13 'wnuid indicate that Mr, Spahn wanted to have the Manso .
14 fFamily remcved from the pré;ISES and for this purpose ;
"15° asked Mr, Shéa to take care of that.
16 This would appear to be the mtive‘ beh:l.nd the
17 -kllllng cf Shorty Shea. . o
-‘f The .recoxd 1nd1cates that Mt‘ Shea was, taken by
ALE BN thsan Grogan and the other’ partles that he was N
20 _Idrlven out. He was clubbed over the head withasaﬁe sort ’
'iil of a ﬁlunt instrument "That he was thereafter stnbbed
" ; repeatedly and killed. - The propeféy Ef Hr.aSheé ¥as taken
}f1ﬂ by the members of the Hanson Family. . L
2 E The record would indicgte that Mr. Grogen
25 ,qusnnally participated in the killipg, - That he “was the one
. "y t:’ . :
: ...‘ 1..‘ ] __ : . r._ L X
e PETERS . mmnou o

-

CieIoDrive.eom ARCHIVES
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who hit him on the head afd also participated in stabbing
ﬁhe bady. The record wauld indicate it was & brutal
executionﬁtyp- killing, Shea begging for WETCY.

. After the killing, Grogan and other members of
the Hanaun Family bragged concerning the killing, They
madg_g&&ima of having decapitated the body, cutting the head
off with - g wete. There is Indications thgt Mr. Grogan,
evidence that !, pylaed in regard to the killing about all
of the red, warm :ivi,f¢ that was just as if the man would
not die. He braglgﬁ #y cutting the head off. He was:

asked wi%ther or Ng, 3} pade him feel guilty_. These.are

+

statements made o hi&gp farties: not'poliee, after the'
killing. o | .
He stmted ke X8 that make ‘jmu feel d::r }rm;
feel guilty? It was a yhed yldon asked, Grcgan gtated,
What's my 1'a::laf.aral. I've Yob, @ learn to Ilive._;.g-ith it., _
That's my changes which X g Lo go thrpﬁgh. One baby in
reality to-kill another bgk& ‘Aw eat its shit and-not tﬁi?nk
anything of ig. " 1 " s
S T’ﬁcn are indiuti‘\m N the file that shor—tly
before thd kiiling of Shortf %Qﬁf h“;ch tan place in 1ate\\
August oE 1969 tHat t;hia defer,;w“ thig prisoner,
M, Grognn p.roceedad to the hou.i ,“ iLI-pe La Bianca's with
Charles Manson and nthar mﬁ}q Y ‘p‘ Manson Family.-'

That he lr:'s outaide uf the I.a ﬂim;iu.‘ '&#c when they first

'. i

]

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



L S v
? - b . -qx* _ :,
4';.":4."'1 { . i .
- ST O 9% . . F R - - —
V| went ihto thae residence, gdfn?t’here for the purpose of
1 killingithq occﬁpants ﬁwgif ;;;; L w
L . . . 'I\.¢ . . .
X A HR FDLEY 'Excus& e Where is that if 1 may
L] ¥ I L] .
’ ;f ot where is thﬁt in’ these materlala? T . “ﬁ
- .5 }HR; MONTAGWA On:page 2 of the history of the ™
| s me. '“:-= o b 4 ..,.L i
T i, Thrpanson parﬁﬁd fhe- car odiside t +"

8 home went inaiﬁi’where he tlEd dp the victins, €%

0

. k¢ Mﬂnﬂﬂn therprter Taturned to the car¥ where he crdered' -

. W.! three of the partles ditson, Kranwlnkel and'ﬂaanﬂfen to
" il
Ny oo 1n51de and to do a betttr job than they had done the

12 Previocus night. It appears thnt Mr. Grogan left the sgenlis™
13 | 2nd did not participate in thali actual kllllngs i

I‘ £ "

"l . There is, evldence from thn S ame dqcument that

'-J"."

15 thmreafter Llnda Kasabian and Mr. Grbgnn wenﬁ to a location
fér the pgtggpted purpcgﬁ of kllllng san.hody who had™
assisteﬁ Hhuhliaahlan ThlS w35 at the rlguaat of Eharles

Hanson " The record: wuuld 1nd1cate that Hiss Kasablan led y

-

;hlm to a false adﬂreas 50 tﬁ?t no harm could. cnng t0 thiﬁ‘
 Person. There's indications that a person by the nl??

Retz was 8going to purchase the Spahn Ranch, a Germa

This would be around October, sometime aftér the killfhg hf

August of 1969. Mr. Grogan talked of securing explosives in

F3

CieIoDrive_._gdm ARCHIVES

order to blaw up ur . Retz. o -

)
By oy 3-'-; s 33

During che coursq'ﬁf thg ;ria1, Mr. Grogan denied




T—

Y u_-

0
I-ll
12
13
14
15
16

17

& w

"j_ i'might add at thia puint that the body had not

' in:the early part of . I believe,

. Wasn't clear whether or not Mr, Grogan was coming up with

his 5ui§!

gﬁiity ;ﬁlércnguu¢ed to the daath penalty which was later -~

‘rnduc&d‘ gt

- _ 10 3

li t vu indicatad to the Board he Was fuund

. -
-_;.- U : -
ra

:the varhntary, as far as I know, cnuperatinn of Mr. Grogan

been reccvered at Lhe time of the crime, but subsequently

it was of thia year througr

he contacted both the police department Da's ﬂfflCE and

mffered ta assist in 1ocat1ng the bndy Aerial maps were

brought.hp hare and he attEupted to pinpnlnt the locarion.

" They dug and they were not able to do so., It

a false .story or atteﬁpting to have himself broﬁght_té

Los Anngga in order to aqcempllsh an escape’’ In any

*He did in the

) e
company of rﬂpresentatlvEs frnm the shérlff 5 folﬂe éggaT

—_—

event, he was brought down to Los ﬁngeles

out and after extensive digging. they were gble to recover

the'quy of Mr, Shea Mr. Shez was not decapitated.: The
body wés,iﬁt&ct
+

%tatements made after the killing by Mr. §rogan were not

E?WhICh would 1nd1cate that some of the"
true. The hndy did h&?t a crushed skull howevar; which -
is consistent yith him. being hit in the back of the head
aa daacribed hy Hr Gxngan It 8 my undarstanding fﬁere
was alsn nubstantinl lvideuce of nultiple stab wounds

having- heah ;qfu-.-.-u& R

L

v

e
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14

. arrest Yecord, both as a juvenile and as an adult, going

insufficieﬁt evidénce ' i’

 theft aute. He wns_noqqicped._l believs, bﬁ_a plea of

’1!Blnk xau T : L 3 4

"u,t-g L

PR!EIDIHG HEHBER RUSHEH: ATl right Do you care

- k‘

to ﬁakl any'txninrat# about his prior criminal histury9

o

MR. MONTAGNA: His record indicates an extensive

. -
r T

‘back to the early part of 1967. He was arrested for
ppﬂiggtion'of marijuana, coumstled and released. He was
arreateﬂ.fpr ghnpliftiﬁg as a juvenile. IBail was forfeited.
He wgg'a:reéﬁed for indecent exposure in Ventura County ‘and
.placed on1pr0ba£10n as a juvenile. He has two other
juvenilé arrests. One for grand theft auto ?hich'was a
ﬁistrict Attorney's reject, and another one for grand theft

. money, ‘prowling, for whi;h.he was released due to

| . As~ an adult he.wa;'arrested'in 1969'f0r auto

thefﬁ; That wWas 3 re;ectxon by the District Attorpey Su
.Office ‘Tn.1969 he had an, arrest for ccntrlbutlng to the
delinquency of a minor, receiving stolen property,
v101atlons of the deadly weapans and parole law, vlalatlon;
*of Secticn 10851 of the Vehicle C;de All these charges
Lh?parently wete diamissed iby the }-i.nte'x_:'est of justice due

to *che fact that the then defendaﬁt; Mr. grogaﬁ. had been

-

-arrested on a hﬂmicide charge,’

In Decanber of 1969 ~he was arreated for grand

. NS A -
¥ w LI . '
::1mwm-wynw

:{ ' éf . “‘.hu‘ﬁumgzignn | N ’

-

LY
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. j4:}15:.1.:_:}»:H.I'Jug,t Miolaticn of - Section IIJ'BSl of the ‘U’eh:l.cle Code

from_tEStifying. .To which he entered a plea ef nolo
. .

- make, Mr., Monfgagna has referred to statements made by

12

and m pl&ced -:m pruhm:iﬂn o

He whi aubsequently alsa prnsecuted for

tampering with & witness, -::onspiracy to dissuade a witness

cnntendere. That offense Was made a mlsdemeanor The
most recent charge that I've mntinned to ;he Board

invclved attempting to diasuade 8 witness in the Mansocn

-
>

trlal :Ernm offering testlmnn}r

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: All right, Counselor.
Yo BOLEY;  Yes. My first response I'd like to

Mr. Grugan% ‘d'like to clarify that situation®somewhat
because really what he's ‘talklng about is hearsay, The
reports indieate, and if you wish to you may turn to the
Gumuléti; Case Summary, page 2, that what aré allegad to
be state.ments. by Mr. Grogan ave, In fact, statements Wl’!l.lc.h
were made to tha authorltles by other members D-f the
Manson Family or former members or people who said they'( had
f:pfoi'matian concerning the offense, ' K v

Hc-re Particularly, referr:.ng to page 2 of the
‘Emelat:we Case Summary, it shows that one of these sources
of information cuncernﬂg'}ir,,ﬂrngan*s statements made
these rEfEI:E'ﬂCES that. the Pistrict P;ttorney has hit upon -
eoncerning how groovy it wa‘:;i‘st?h é_hany, et _ceter.a,

‘ = . . .

* - R T

+ . . ‘

H -
. mmLm TONB: OMYE. SUKTE T - -+
a A M, L . '
i w » ) C

—
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f
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et cgﬂerﬁg md tbuut the dacapiﬁatinn. 'My point is ;thls

' Hdiﬂnﬁ EH! %ﬁnefit of hindsight in ghig situat1an- seeing

the fact t‘:lmt Mr, Grogan was cnnviated of decapitation

mnrdat ‘wutilation, decapitatiunrmurder, and he was

”_ snntencid for that ‘Teason, anﬂ now seven years later they

h

'-have diicqvered the body and the body was Iin fact attached

*
as stated hy the Distrlct Attorney and was not decapitated,

‘1 think that - in no way are we saying that Mr. Grogan §°

was ‘not involved in the instant offense but T think thar

reall}r puts a iot af qv.%s#on on to the exact nature of

the' affense. az to how AfSisas bEllE?dﬁitD have happ&ng,

X . ’-.' . T
and hﬁ* it actually haphi S ‘
1 Nt c = )
My reading'é' e documents in reference to
""‘"'\--e

the offeﬁse ‘even the statﬁm&nt by the Parole .Board two
Years ago 50 much emphasis was put on the mutilation-
dﬂcapitation aspect of this-case, that in light of the
1nfurmat10n that the body was not decapitated, i think
putting great reliance on statements which may have heen

presented at.the trial which were uged to cqnvict

*

Mr. Grogan, hava been proven to-be unreliable. There was

no decapitation. o e

Now, I wish to.have Mr. GrOgan gn into his prior
fecnrgh in. 1ieu gf the ffct that the body has been '4
diséqvﬁred intact._gbvioualy the commitment "crime is.nnt of

the nature that #t wae originally-Melieved to be. ‘I think

X | m mmm mﬂ na

CieloDrive.comARCT HIVES



13

16
1"

12

14
15
16
17
18
19

20

HMr. Grogan's actiogs ?igﬁé indicate aIQifferent'treatment

-reaplted in his conviction.’ ol

14

_ﬂhaterunhgih;hwri 18 an, apﬁafanqu,ia staﬁbipg de#th
which 1; nah'ﬁnnnmmnn to people- in this institnhlon What
L am saying is when ynu have peaple coming ap in front of
¥ou requesting parnle hearings on cnmmitment offenses,

I think Mr. Grngan has ‘been’ separated from usual treatment
bacause_of.the notoriety gqing with thls case and because
uf the mature q{d}he cause of death. |

o

I f&el in lieu of the ﬂDEt recent findings that
4

that type of treathent is not justified. If anything,.

may now be in qrderﬁ But the cne point again_théﬁ I really
want to emphétiéally-gxprﬁss is that these reports about
Mf, G;ogan is reported to have said or done coming from
other mgmheraxof the Fémily, I think are inherently
unreliable. This Board now has proof of that fage., I
would ask that possibly Mr. -Grogan -- I- kpow the Board is
Interested in éhis aspect -- could go through his prior

record with the Board and discuss the situations that

If the District Attorney dismisses a case or
duesn‘t.want to file a charge, I'm-ggnvinced that'they
must feel there wasn't evidence to show a violation of the |
law or else they would have prosecuted. . So I'm golng to
address myself primarily to the convictions which Hr.
GIQanlhas:oh his record, 'Possib;x_yqu gould begin agﬁ

.- . U - ..I‘ . .
CO3
PR .

mﬂumw WTIM

ru-mguns:;;%-n. !

.ﬂ-"f HHQﬂiunqu-r“‘ . : _f

o

1
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15

talk. to the Bn&rd about ycur jqunile recnrd and relate
what that mtﬁln é o a |
ﬁm mn ALl right

the priar arreat?
| "MR. FOLEY:
~INH&.TE GR:JGAN

1 can’ t remember .

[ h ]

Yes.

L think it would be better ---
We'll find a copy of ynﬁr pricr -
ALl right.

“: MR. FOLEY:
It is in the probationm reports.

. 1
The first one,
) . ' . l‘ . N
on the pogsession of marijuana charge. How much whrijuana

did you have at that time? .
: ~,

, @n my possession.
s,
1 was riding

'jdint

.r/

INMATE éRGGAN- Well, it was, I didn’t have any

1t was found under a seat of the car '

I was a passeng&r cf a car, It was one

Sﬂ they. pulled us in pnd they called my father and

ccunseled us .,

MR, FDLEY And in 1967 -- By the way, how old

were you at that time*

-

e

IﬂyﬂTE GROGAN: What's the date on that? .
}fk FOLEY:
' INH&TE GRDG&N .S_event&en

June Sth of 6?

"It seems like I was

much . yuunger than that

/. . MR. FOLEY: Pﬂsslblﬁr 15¢ - .
L ME w ‘(Nodding head.)
* Ll Loe

i - ' "

ﬁﬁ &0ﬁ want to bringxup.

apparently you were cdunseled and released

E

- TR RORLEGE TOWAL-RiMVE, SOTE 113
. Loy .-¢‘~f - #ﬂuﬂmﬂbuuqﬁwu:uu .
: : R 4 R e ai sad o

m mmcmnm
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“what that ‘éntalled?

Ft

'\-x ‘ _ . 16
HE Eﬁhﬁ?*: How abouﬁ “the" shcpl ting chnrge‘in
1?6? ihl;i yéu furfﬁit«d baii? Dﬂ yuu remtkzﬂrqwhat that.
‘was that ?nu toak? v s _
xl-f J CINMATE GROGAN: Yegs. That was a pai§ of socks
I dan T x&call forfeiting any bail, ‘
- HR FULEY Well, apparently they treaﬁed it as

L,

an infrhctian vhere you pnsted a bail: and never sH?wed up

S
u

and - they just kept your bail money. ) B
\ {f;ey too

INMATE GROGAN: It was juvenile,
stwaight’ &*M%n b thit oowleidered as an afult

offense?

mne

_MR. FOLEY:' No. It's a juvenile offense, but N\
the notation says ba11 fnrfe1ted‘and that s what it usually
means. The grand theft-fioney and prqulﬁng. Never mind,
that was insufficient evidanqg, be a reject.

The,incident in.?EHturé-Gounty cnncerﬁing the
lndEGZHHizxpusure, could you. explaln that tn the Board,
IHHETE-GRDGAH- I waa coming back fromethe Spahn

Ranch where I was wnrking before and I was going to my

'L

. parEnts "house, .This happened on the same block as ny1

parqu; house, I came back and I wanted to get some
money because I had a traffic ticket that I had to pay off.
My brother was living there and he offered to pay the

traffic tibﬁi?. -Sd‘fﬁgre was nebody home, ‘As I was leaving

A
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" ; - 17
, . _ . i Y .
LN thare m: se e mighbnrhond Ritis that were on the 1awn ‘and
2 1 w‘q.a plaling with thEm and the pdnts I was wearing had the
3| crotck ripped out of them from riding on the horses and
4 things at the ranch. Sc when I was l;lé.}ring with the kids ,
5| on the lawn I .gueas one of the u;others had viewed it':/fi'om
& one of th& w:[,ndows and had called the pollce thinking that™
7 I was: é:-fposing m}rsrelf bo their children ﬁs a result of
8| xhat, I‘wn*arreste& |
E 3‘*1'433 FOLEY: In fact, Jou were referréld te a
"l ) hnspgtll for ! period of time? _ .
tﬂ,pf"d' SR Imiait GROGAN:  Yes.' They referred it to, I |
12 _ﬁhink, it was Camarillo for 90-day obserwvation: .
'113_ 1 MR, FULEY~ Also, J:me other-thing'-i:rossed ry mit:d..
14 Thls rmt:h ttuu: you were living on, the Spahn Ranch, were .
15 you r&sldlng the.re prlqr to Charlea Hanscn s arrival on the
. IE'F _IITAnE:h? ' . | -
17 * ; .1HL5$TE GROGAN: I was there when I was about 15
18 -_}raarlﬁ' 0ld and lived i}&ﬁé back. They had a }::Ei-::k ranch=
'I;r' house that I li_ven_:l in and 1 worked odd jobs, guid,i;:tg t-:':mr:.;_
m} for wri;t;r; é_t'uj.lvf"cle_gning up thF.: .fanch and stuff. They'd
ar Bive me fﬂD% ';.:'l,::ld clathing; The rent was free. It wasn't
a2 |- really nothing to pay for rent. ‘It was just1an old shack,
H_ .It had no electrici_ty or. 'tht water or gnything.. Just a
_ plaqe o :r:est N
5 HR F‘DLE’Y . The mext ‘entry otr your ré&cord is the

-

e e o
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- aute, tﬁeft;: gr&né thefts ahch'. "'q’nuld you éxplain tt:&t"—:‘

o

p :
v 2] ':fhat $.in Dq&ﬂbﬂr of 1989. |
87 " INMATE GROGAN: 1 recall being arrested for ‘
4 - granll theﬁt &uto b.g.gaus_e i had rented a truck, It was a
5_ _half tan*tt!ruck I think. I tock it .to the desert and it
4 & - &:t stuﬁt iht!;&g desert A.t that time I was arrested b’y
1| ﬁl}fm Count}r I had renteﬁﬁ: for.one day. So the company
8| called up and thaught T had stolen the truck. I went to
-9 _ Teourt and I paid rest:l.tutlc:-n for 1t athhe damages and .
N 0| the time cverdue. 1 pleaded guilty, think, to a breéch
it of plrpmj_-qe . a misdedeanor. Is that the gdme one? S Y
R T MR. FOLEY: "1 th:.nk so. You were pui: on
13.| probatidn for three years,
14 INMATE GROGAN: ..YES. -
" 5 - HR FOLEY: And naet the instant' nffenae but the
16 | offerfse of trying to dlssuiﬁe 3 witness, could you explain
17 'haw ydur plea came about in that case?
18 INMATE GROGAN: - Well, theis was one of the .~
: 1';!':'_ ;:léfendant;s in the trial being held was Efu:c'_?-nan}'., abé‘lil.t ;Hine
': m., months ‘pregnant and we decided AmMONESt the penf}le. L.7f was
zr;" ..ciiiarged with the i:.‘::'ime that we made & de'al with the
; 113;:_”‘* District ﬂttomey if they mEleased the lady who was gclng to
R 3 have a child on’ the stﬁets phat we would plead nolo |
H_ cnntendereﬁisdmanor ‘an tryiﬁg to dissuade a wifneas.'
5 S0 that's i'mw'I.pleat.i. It was more or l;ss agreed sn that
T - ke ,
.
s+ e o sy S v Sy A -u'crfﬁ-_ww;a-.,:nlh-_ T ._tf :

oA
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1 she ﬂeulﬂ get, hﬂiﬁ her baby on the streets rather- than
i have, is 1n the jail . R me at that time 1 didn't really

'Icare beﬂausg 1 wdé héing tri&d for murder Nole contendere

misdemeannr --_that was the way I wds loocking.

. " MR. FOLEY: C0ncerniﬁghthe.iﬁaﬁantfnffenéé the
cammitméﬁﬁ‘bf :  n the murder itsﬁiﬁ would you have any
DbjBCthn reljtzzi to the Board whaeghappened?

IRMATE GROGAN: I have ofie  stategent that I'd -

'“llke to make aff the rgcord It goncerns -my welfare in

-here and the facts. surrounding the case if 1 could m&ke_

that aff the record. . R
HR FOLEY: Could we go off for a second?
PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Well, T'm not quite

sure we wnuld‘need to go off the record.  Who ﬂbuld\se?

the record*
. ImaaTE, GROGAN: Well, my concern is for the
other defendants attorneys who are_éctive in their appeﬁls

wnuld find uut eertaln -—

- .

HR FOLEY: . Bold on one sea&nd M. Gragéﬁ"

b : ,
There a one inéiaent cfccumentedhthat apparentlj,r two years

-agﬂ ur a year andﬁq half ago you were assaulted and stabbed

in the 1nstitution hera* _ ST
] INHETE GROGAN: ¥ (Hodding head. )
M. FOLEY . and 1f the Board is --
PRESIDING MEHBER RusuEH;' Ia thia comnected

?.. i S

L a ke

AT
frdhg A
b
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Gﬂun:nlpr, wiﬁﬁ'i&ﬂﬂﬁfliﬁ of thou&ht you were about the’
wtéhta!! Hhtra 13 thia question leading tn_nn#}that'hﬂ
Wants tc go cff the record?

MR. FGLEY Well, it goes into the commitment

offense, 1 think M: Grogan just wants to make a

-
atatement off the record apprising the Board of a situation |

ke 1s in cnncernlng details of thé lnstant offense If the

Board doesn't want to go off the- récord, tﬁen my suggestion

is make thﬂ statement as best you can Goncerning your

1n?nlvement Ifyeuiiel that it might cause prﬁblems

we 'll just pass pver it,

PRESIDING MEHBER RUSHEN: Okay. -1t is flve of

tﬁplve Let’s  go off the record for-a discussion among the

panel and we‘1+ clear the room.

;(Thgreupon'the Foom was cleared and an
coft-the-record discussion was held,)

PRESIDIHG MEMBER ‘RUSHEN: Tt is now 12:12. “The

. panel has reconvened in the case of Mr, Grogan .

i; ia the decision of this panel that they WLIl

| not go off the regprd Counselor. $o. Mr. Grogan.can either

;make his scatemeﬁt He dap word itvdhy way he wants to.*

Ne wlll make one con:gssioﬂ'that we w111 llmit our questlan-

lﬁ‘

ing and lec his st&t&mnnt ride 1n any way he wants to’ make. -

. i - 1

F .- ] . ) o * - e ——

it. . _
HR;aFDLE?: Do ynuigﬁiﬂk.ﬁﬂggr;&hqse cirgumstances

. o - .
N =

+
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. you can waid a statement? _ -

. LNHATE GRDG}N I can-say ail that I_j'Tpaftii:ipatle_dﬂ...ll.:-

L]
-y .

in if that's accaptable to _}Eou, N
 PRESIDING MEMBER RUSKEN: Fine.' L
INMATE GROGAN: Want me to start from the -

.beginning? I woke u_p"on the ::m:rning -~ T -'v‘t know thelz
atteged date, whether it's correct’ ot not.” I have o get
'-'*m]r hgad- togethe.r k woke up amd I was on ‘the boardwalk in

:Eront of the Spahn Ranch. There oy bnardwalk that runs

L ¥

- east. aru:l west. 1 came out: there nnd—I waa told to get 1nto N

the back of a car andnat a certain t:‘ihme to tr}r to, knock mut
x the driver, Shc:-rty Shea. Aﬂc‘f?& ot:he.r person got in afd
we drove 'dmrrr; the path apoufi a quarter of a mile and palied

e s g m b
pff to an embankhent., . .= #

g
Théreupon_ another peTSOon got"lcut of the car and

éupposgdly I was supposed to hit him, I cauldn t. I was

scared to death myself., I kept trying to '.l‘p(:t.k for a car

to come so I wouldn't have to hit the person. Then I.

.:tnally hit, the guy on the back ot the head. It didri’t

k"ﬁock him our, but it sux?rised him He _]u:l]lped &rﬁt of the

right stde 6f-the car and the car was stfll"in gear I

had to jvmp over the fromt seat ro put: it in gear to itop

it. ‘It was Qoing to s:lrlve of.f an embankme 7 This is hard

.n .

to tell. "1 went up there and stopped the sar. I assumed

'iﬁe was"glre‘gdy_..nubhgd and I came ovgr to whare im.- was. I was
-, R - ) . T ;

k" T -

' -

-
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9# any}mg'_‘._ . Were you alone when you buried him?. e

-

res

22

© LT-took his ’ht&éy and, -pulie.d it
Y. - T~ YLy
-'anmewtt"‘ft' up. 'I'hat night -came

*. - .
5} 7T AF -B@*l;y I
R WpEn Yo Burted ivt
_ 7 .
s g - ' LT DT LI -
WDING MEMBER RUSHEN; . JYou-.don't haye to name

INNATE GROGAN: Yes. . = Y
T -, y - £ -
. PRXSIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: You bu:ﬁlid hlm because

mucna tnld vyoM to bury h1m or -- how did you happen to

go baék %&dh‘ury him? £

¥
MTE G?: I just waited t:.ll dark and got

8 shovel and went b to the site. L.

k. 4.
PRESIDING”{BER RUSHEN: Was it your idea to
bury h:l.m OY+:weTe Fﬂﬁmllwmg ardera? ' 3‘,
INMTE GR

Yeah, I guess you coulcl_";__say I was

fallow orders.

.4g... PRES ;_;Sm;;

qu&q_éri;i .

BOARD MEHBKR ?IZARRD What w&s th& mrrpdse of

RUSHEN: 1I. don't have any more

L]
‘:4

: .;hlgm he wga- mtﬂnlciou? ~The |

burying him? ‘ | : »3
IHH&TE anuau 1 guess to hide the body from
. ‘ T e e n‘ b -t - - .
bqing dismvered ' . R e
‘ . ‘.‘ _. _‘ h.-_l . ; K ] R .:- 'l .. i .E,_-:‘ ‘.,.I E ;_‘_ .
I .." ._...’ ‘..: :7-? b o 1 .I. _.{.#-_ :3;‘ .r._ ) - .
S ST S . 2
plwnn;aunhtnnnp _ CORPORATION
. T - g R B, LNTE 113 * -
= ‘ a - 4 SRIMONIRA M0, E ’
- o - P - . .

4
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IHSHH‘VHI*HHE‘PIEARIQ’ Ehaﬁ‘i 111
w mm W I d;l:m‘"t hava any other
quathn&&kinﬁ“' €07 _
'_ : yﬂﬁhﬂikh REFR!SEHTATI?E RICH Hd, { don't.havg
any questiens. h . ' . | .
. "HRH,FﬁLEY:. There are a cnupie'df pqiﬁta 1'd " )
like to make along these linea You made reference to it; o
ﬂ?s.xﬂuahéﬂ f0110w1ng ﬂrders - Ome thiné ~hat appears (;
conaistently throughout the gentapding trunsceript in the

case ahd also even the Appellate Opinieff which refers to

the trial in Mr. Grogan's case, and I domn't know if you

e

. . . ] _
want me to refer to the exact 'spot, but it's very documenteq

- . ¢ ) .
that Mr. Grogan was congidered by the sentencing court to .

have been under the influence af Mr. Manson. That was
L4

also the uplnlcn uf ube Appellate Caurt thatevery;ﬁang
concerning Mr. Grogam and his involvément wae almdst that

of being a follﬁwer at that time.of Charles Manson or at

bl

‘least operating at his directions. I ghink in that respect

your point about him following nfders is very well téken

'and is very nmuch documented by the opiniuns of the. E%urt

£

¥

and alsé the Appellate fnurt e ,
‘ 1 thing‘pﬂssibly if 1 refer to the*ngtEHCing .

-

trangscript -- this is page 14 of thé gﬁntﬂncing transcript,
‘the lagt paragraph line 23.- This ia the court. . He sagys,
“But I ean't averlunk the fact here that Hr Heid%:n makes

L

» ) Ly
. , .- Fl

.-1‘_

L]

-

-

. ._. L .

memm

TPRLADLLGE TCwn. DEFML. BNTE 312
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¥ ﬁﬁmi:. 1in fact,
~=l?*§§h"# wag yﬁung, 16 years old, when he
{. came ol inE;u?qﬁe of . Hansnn and the Prnsécutinn

4 *_has ﬂpﬁf&d taelquﬂIan evidéntiary hook, namely, of

51; esbahllgh&ﬂg bejond;ﬁny queation that Charlle Mansan wasg
& ;..Eha lhaqpr oféthe hand Charlle Manson decided whar
i)fi-everynne el 1fd1H Charlie Manson ultimately made the -
3 deciaiﬂn

to who lived and who died when they ran afoul

§p thﬁ'pt Mr, Grugan wﬁs too stupggd and too hopped
0N ﬂrugs ko know wﬁat his,rnle was other than

-fllﬂ: %13 assignments Yo vy -
-+ ! ‘ -

\\!Nuw that was the seéntencing court before the
Judge | redueed the death pemalty
Also,

up-

to carr}r our -

to llfe imprisonment,

if I ¢an find the Appellate, where I*ave that in

By notes here. Here we are. Fage 70 of my notes which

would be, well, it’'s 4ctually page -- this ig the Appellate

Court, We know this ish't IW face the case But on page

2 of the Dplnlan the courg gces on in the second paragﬁgph

.describing the killing which turng out now not to"h
been 1n fact the ‘way it occurred - “ *

‘Shea's body or

I think the Appellate Court
Cat that time also understood frqm che trial

-
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| core ; Pre
. Hh ﬁfw;w o S
11: \ms ﬁﬁ’mﬁmm m in fhdﬁfgﬁiiﬁlhr and the hass

in Ehit sttﬁiiib&l T R
E&hnatning tﬂe cummitmpnt uffense _that's "

| <&
basiean} all I would. have to add. . TN

PEESIDIH_G mm,m}srmn. 1. have a question.

Mr. Grdgén, what. was the purpose for all thesé years of

saying tﬁat"yau.deaapit%ﬁed-the bo&y?"' 2

INHATE GROGAN: . You mear the reason for the

'yeats that I didn’t come forth and tell?

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Yes.

,. INMATE bRDGAﬂ: I was scared.

_ . " : ) y :
PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Okay. Wit hapbened

te make yop not scared?

IHHATE GRﬂG&H I don't know. Just over the.

- -

years carrying this gullt you know, it's just weighed omi

me s0 much,

LY

I just wanted to get it over with.

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN I gather from

Dkay
what you're saying that you were told to say that you. cut
thg guy's head oﬁﬁ. Is that what ybu're saying?

Yeah. P

INMATE GROGAN:
PRESIDIHGJMEHBER RHSHEH‘ . Okay. . What a&. the )
. : -~ 'Lﬁ
purpase of that? - _ - s 'ﬁ;

mm'rr, meautr a11 I can put together is to make

Jthg crimﬂ moTe threateﬂing gnd use. the psychological tool

-of fear ampng’ the nther paople that were tbere,at“the time

W
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' ﬂ' ﬁar iﬂ‘l guﬂsa puntrol n#pr#thnh; - }T .-

hava any enmmantn or questions r&garding the offense?
*.HEARING REPRESENTATIVE RICH: T don't have aﬁy.
BOARD MEMBER PIZARRA: Could I ask you, what

1. }:aused you, of recent past ‘to come up and pfint out ko

L

silent for so many years?.

4
5
[ 3
A thesa people where the body was where you h#ll remained

. INMATE GROGAN: I wasn't willing to take the
resyonslhility for dolng it. I was trying to get out of
it. FPlus, like you're p;ogrammed not to tell the
authorities or go tc; the authorities for anytﬁing. L3
got- g wife énd & ki&r;hat I've got to leook out fcr I've

: gat to keep ‘my emotions back. Ie' S'CGming to me all of a
sudden
I just comé to grips with mysglf.to come ﬁlean
with myself, clear my own conscience, and the record as
far as dqugsﬂéng my involvement with'these people and
' the effects that it would have ﬁﬁ iy gqgquufgqﬁﬁx qnﬂ»ﬁr
wife., It's a decisinn that I cgmﬂhﬁorﬁifhin myself.
BOARD HEMEER PEZARRO : Til;.nk you, You've
answered my question. )
' PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: All rlgﬁt If there's
nathlng further then Mr, Rich wlill you take over at this-
-rtimt . l _ _~r= ' . o

. C
v IS .

o L I L_ :

-
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. we 11 lqz j'pu do* ahis aa the prﬁcadure was hefore There -

L are ;hﬂa arehs that we are mainly concem&d with: .

SARTNG REPRESEHTATI\FE KT6H: ‘Cleay. Counsel,

vdcatinnal o well fc:-ur realiy -- Yﬂﬂﬂtiﬂnﬂl, academie,

psychulﬁgical area, and the final one would be d13c1plinary,'

- behavior. Dka}r, and if you want to repert on those
. : Ll\ﬂt FDLEY S, The first thing, continuing on with
M™r, Plzarrc‘- -3 questlnns for t‘h:r.s new area of since he' §
been cnPfined I'd 11ke to point out that the psvchological
reports.un Mg‘ Grogan dating back qa Dr, Wittner 5
repert in 1972 up to "and including _Dr.tiackenberg s - *
report of a:pp#éntl; Dﬂce.mber 5th, 1977, reflect a
cnntinuous' tﬁange in Mr. Grogan ' It s 1nterest1ng to note
that ewven whlle Dx ‘-Ta{zkentferg sa}rs‘ that he thought, see,
could possibly still be dmgerous on the outslde he noted
that he's séeing a c‘hange in Mr. Grugan over a perlod of |
time. I think ‘the change is documented because after
~~apparently that consultatmn with Dr, Macnenberg , he d:r.d
contact tﬁt authc-ritles and I believe Mr. Montagna is aware'
of the fa-:t that he ccntacte-d the m‘s office and made the v
arrangements to lead to the discovery of the victim's body.

I thlnk that reflecfb -very favorably on Mr. Grogan. 1

would also refer tt:: the most recent psychological Teport

dated August ist nf 1978 by Melvin Macomber, M-a-c-o-m-b-e-rf

He states in that report vou know, gning into what has been

- . . +

e . L
LN .

T 14

mmmlﬂv@u
h mn-q-.mg rm ﬂ;;‘lﬂ ]
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L1 * . ‘* Pw mlmtg that-Mr, Grag,an 8 intelligence now is

f ‘i' o }“ qﬂniﬁ%étlduxh be quite nbrmal That current psychological
E'-., :?}}’r 1:?. s 00 .@m psych{)patholag}r -Grogan :i.'st selen
.% 3“*-i§ _ _t of & nﬂncﬂnfarmist who is quite naive and
;\1 8 sop iaticated He is not crimlnally urlentated '#% has
R 6| a SETONg pasnive and intellectual oriantatlon towards 1ife.
H, 7| He is in good tuuqh,wlth his feelings. Iﬁé has a stroeng

B 8] .interest in the artistic. and literacy ~ Grogan's .Jefenses
9 agaﬁﬁst fﬁtufe drug uses . are qﬁite good and it is not

10 believed that he ‘would revert to drug ;sage upon parole.
b o And he goes nﬁ to state 59';15 cnnclgding -,

Ii paragéaph, “"For the last several years he ha;rbéen-quite

13 confused, guilt-ridé;n and'fearful.1 He has éhown

14 cansidérable'imprdvement at this time and.there is ne

s -evidence of Psychop;thﬁlagy which would indicate a 273
¥ | potential for wviolence %E#;;g future. Grogan is n%f'i; -
17 | need of pesvchotherapy. i?iolence potential appears to be

18 | below average. ?rbgnosis for successful adjustment in the
19 communlty appears to be very good.”

zﬂ | And this is the most receny report 0;1'1 Mr. Grogan.
’ T " Like I say, I think his actiong spe::%ioude; than werds ;
and he's, documented the qhinge he's going ﬁhrougﬁfyg fﬁ
Possibly,” Mr. Gregan, you could address the Board ¢b your

vocational accouphishmeuts since you've been here at the

B 2 8 B

institution : . - -
. ~ e _ ot

nﬂiﬂn:uqmnuﬂpt:rownuﬂ:xxwunannu
1 'rqw oM, EpTe 11 -
' b CALRGneys samee *
LU . ./'- ’ ,
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. vo‘c&tﬂmtl Ii‘rf‘rim

oy dOing ijs }reu Te fixing alrplanes unq,ur fed_eral reguh‘i‘fﬂns.

fmn cam W1t m 1 enrolled in

T have: 23ER} humu 1in that. Cumpleted

diffﬁt&nt~ﬁqbrsas in welding and sh&et metal work, drafting
and wmdwcrkini riveting.. 'r?ha.t airfram& is composed of

is it encd:ﬂpasses all your different t' aes C sou're -

L

There's.certain criteria that you ke to be competent In

in order to wark on planes and styugg. Anyway, I‘vé got

2300 haurs in there where I learn,w a great deazl about

the trade 1tself But T've nevey oupleted the course

bacause 1 wantéd to get out and y, intc hobby and sell some
;.rt :I-mrk' with my wife and ch{ld all that remains for me
to conq:lete the trade is a few mnl;rhours and brush up on

*

my tud:f.es and I'1ll take the fEdﬂh‘l test. - And I can get a

-

't\

11-::En e"and be licensed by the Fq4Fa1 Avidtion Commissibn

Lua

.t

N Y

to WG

an planes.
MR. FOLEY: Along theosg

some of your art work i\rith y

!I'.[.ne?, I've asked you to

ygt here.today. T was

dering 1f the Board wcl’lgl cara b" take -a look at
Mr. Grogan's skills and what he's “gne since he's been

in_the institution. concemlng his N; work. Why don't you

pull t:h&t mlt now. . S Y ' .
- This is a pnrtfﬂlic of some of Mr. Grogan s art .
work. T would pass it around to you because I was quite

imprgﬂsed_.' with it myself: [ _th._t_nk he definjtely has a
LW _ : o :

- mmmmnﬂmu '
" TIMCOLL B TOWN GRIVE ST 213 .
e ¥ BED, CALFORNLA S

i*f *"'-’l-'\ -
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; the ch;ld yaur child’- . 3 iﬂ1

€ A A
iy

o
_that ‘Say that agaﬁi. -

Tl _ S 5 _1'#?*‘5..;'.-_ - S : 30

.

: taiﬁnt uht:qg Iq/fnnt, nntt cf thﬂﬂﬂ piptures, fur your

referinci uﬁ the female that's Mr. Grogan's wife, Is'

A

tEHHETE CROGAN : Yes. . That's my son.
_MR. FG&EY; And that is Mr. Grogan's natural sén

. pho is,' I Believe ﬁdﬁ?_twdﬂyegrs-cf age. .ﬁlsﬁ, Mr. Grogén

.;' an aﬁcouplishearmﬁéiciip..?Hé hag been performing, 1
gu!és,-sinc&tygur.incarcérétigg with a grﬂup here in-'i:he'~
inggitution, 1 e .
| INMATE GROGAN : varloﬁs gxNUps ovet thEtyaars
Plyypd for banquets and dlffereat ‘meetings they have here,
fo}f;he inmate shows and recently I workad with Buddy

Han*.;. He came mmm.ﬁnm1sa¢rament0.‘ He wanted the DVI

- ®
ETOLy crass-seﬁtion-nf the raCial"Eij}é to get a band.
Hayh. guell the racial situation. S Vi

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: I'm sorry, I missed

INMATE GROGAN :- Buddy Harper came down from

SaCT qmgNto out cf Enoﬁﬂtﬁ 8 folce and hif expressed

' purpﬁ.’ was tu open some dnnrs-fnr the ™ ic program here.

We gop ;ogether and we made a mixed band’of blacks and
Chicay s and whltes and we perfnrmed for the 1nmates and

we pl‘rgd_for the v;sitors End.dld'dlfoEEnt shnws. They -

. were v.;eo-t#?gﬂ.i'Tha main thing fq? ;ﬂis was to show .

the inmates;hbfe,thtt:hlaék, white, éhﬁ'ﬁhic&nn could work

Panenl
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20

'tuﬂth!m A’!I& ‘:aaylﬁ ‘

R 10

1 is wauld grnu lr.hc-w, foster an - _‘ '

; "1L .'unﬁﬁ'uanding amangst‘ t”haen genera&. inure population to
31 atop ‘all t.h& racial™ tensigm that EthF v 'been having here
- .iataly S o i
O PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHENy -flew,lcng" df:d your bank -
1 INHAT%EJBQGﬁN Seill. '

8 PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN Still in effect?

o INMATE GROGAN: Yes. — '

10 I ve gat a‘plcture af-it here _
1i . "FOLEY: While Mr. Grcgan is getting that
21 picture, I waui.‘d:ilikE' to very }iariefly comment on hig

18| disciplinary record which is éI§dst'n$nexistent.'BI‘believ;
14 there aré unly thl.;ée+ entries, on HiE discipl;it_{ary record

15 wh1ch covers a épan of tiume . Hhexﬁete*ypu first recelved |
16 _b}f t:he ﬂ.d:ﬂt Authurlty, "f'l‘L. ‘ -

. INMATE GROGAN; [ December of .'71. - -
“_- ": MR FDLEY Si..nce‘.Décember of '71. x 1.\|~ g
19 ‘ INHA.TE GRﬂGﬂN Here's. a picture _nf‘ the laéeét*
\ ; -.grcuP o N K’ . ‘
21 '¥R. FOLEY: Do you remember -what fnur'lll ‘s weke
fdr, Mr, .Grsﬁ.;an? » - T ;
3~ | INHATE.GROS;N§ Yes. ”'_ . ;,_
.1{ _ < MR. FOLEY: &ll'right Could }rou Just explaln
1"_;" %r;l.efly the cﬁ'cumStance-s hﬁw i!; ca;ne about and_ what is .
x i 1 '
!
. 1,
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"!m MG&N Heli amting w1th the: Eirst:
“' ﬂm CFOLEY Yas'. S -
; MTE ml{ %kay M.aybe we should Wait
until they finish v&ming the: pletures. | 4 .- ‘

PRESIDIM I"EMBEK H:&SHEN ALl rlgllt Counsel.

“ﬁ@ARING REPRESENTﬁEIV??EIEH To ahead

) iml‘w‘f&.:, \-L'|3' _._. ;I;'-; . e . - u

& -

L=

r.
INHAJLE GROGAN : My first 115 Was coming to work

- lgre. .Al,i that centers ayound was T m].sunderstoﬁd the ~
. v F

- . .

nfficer‘s order.. T was a quacter nrderly andl I thought,
‘he told me t-::- come™~back at’ 1:30, but’ he told me to come

-hack ‘at’ 1 :00 o'cloak. For th_at/zI- was wrote up for-a 115.
r )3

A

for fﬂlling ta turn ov&r a' cat
|  INMATE cméam Yeah. My nefghbor next dodr -
beloy me: had a -kltten that he. h,ad I 'kept on ?eggmg him |
to ] let mé see 1[: T wanteﬁ to see t‘na am.{.nal and take him
.in Ty ho'use and lc-ok at 1! He - expressed to me that be’
"-"’-‘real careful nt.':ﬁ: to let anybmdy see ik, ‘50 I was Loming "
yp the stairs and the Eficer saw ma have {fe. T had' it’ 1n

- my Jacket- And he aa'l-ced me to glve it'to hkim. I tuld'ﬂn

I wouldn't du it. I taok J.t to my house and. put it in

Fl

pillaw sack &nd sent ic baek down to the persop who' gave :Lt

-,. MR, FOLEY The nextfone ﬁas in "75, It"s “

tc- '_ I wasl l:‘hinking mre nf phe persnn because it wfs 1"115-

IVe.COMARCHIVES
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cat. Hl jutt: gal: 1t I didn"h mmt to ma.ke him up&et at"
miz, So I tnld the officer, ne, I wuldn t sMow it to him.

MR. FOLEY: - And 1T guess rthe last 115 you

rqceived Waﬁ in December congerning Mr. Alves here, rhe

L3t

tustﬂdian whera it is alleged that)you referred to him in
| a dqrogatnry manner . Could you just descrlbe how that came
© about? .- . |
; : IHH&TE GROGAH Crni thar day I .woke. up w1th a
hemrrhagm in my nose and T cculdr:'t: ston th«;1r bleedlng %
I was bleeding out bloﬂdclcts of blood. 1’ finally - gﬂt to
: the hospital in the morning and 1t took them-a half-hour to.

p&r:.ii uq.r nose. It was hard Tor them to stq? tﬁe bleeding,
They told.me to qpme back at noon qu give me a pass if my

' did. I went back to

I,gof to the hespital and-
Alves w:s i::cm':lng e door and he 'had'Jtﬂt let :‘.'erom;a-

body ﬂu\: and sl -:::ﬂy in. I showed him the pass and I S&!.d
I hatho see the doctor right; now, and I just naed to see

‘a dqctor ‘He said he cnuldn t let me in and I thought that

he was juwin) with me becme I saw.him letting people
1n ahd out. = - ' '

b

.50 I asked Him again

.I_ asked him about three -

or fbur times and I said,

"Okay, fuck~face, play your games"

in that tn.pa.

gained. entry. -

I

Upon -that, he lég: me in the hospital.

But I was in a state

He weote me ug for it.
. . . T

]

1
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-= if 1 diﬂn £ have my nose bleeding and sgjuff like thac,
I t}:yﬁk ,i ﬂﬁu-l..d hm Handl ed thelsituatiama little better.
" Because of- that bléﬁding in Wy noge 1 was move or less
'1n a state of disarr&y '

ﬂ‘\
MR. FOLEY: Now, yﬂu ve stopped going to school -

- when ycu wWere in the tenth grade.
IHMATE GROGAN: "Yes,
MR. FOLEY: And ;yourmregiétargd or recorded
graﬁe_paiﬁttaverage is, what,lli.l? |

THMATE GROGAN: I'm not sure.

g MR. FD}EY~ I thlnk the Cumulatrive Case Summary

documents Mr, Grbgan 5 sqhual gradﬂ point average as. 12 1.

Chandl en asked to be here and T

scmewhat pverlnoke_

a; ..>" Hr .

‘s familiar with Mr. Grngan*s
&dJustment_apd hehEV1af“'%ince he § been in’ the ‘ N |
1nstitut1on I was. wondering 1f we cauld at all possible
have Hr Cﬁhﬂdler put under ogth and ask him what He o may

L] ‘l-

_havéi;bﬂerved cunnqrnlng Mr. Grogan _ .
S BQ&RD MEHBER PIZARRO: Raise your right hand.
ﬁTh:Feﬁpun Mt. Cecil Chandler was, by .
‘ Baaéh Member PizarroJ sqqfn to tell
the;trulh;:the wﬁﬁle truih! and ndthingl
but the truth.) o
HR:“GﬁAHDLER: I dﬂ

BD&RH MEMBEK PIZARED ‘Plaaségstaté YOour name.

o . i . . - .
- . Ed R .h_ - 'l'..r.'.\"-'.

F N . - il

oty ﬂr_.

" reTERe SR THANG REPORTING mnpdmmu

rmwum T om-i SANtE n: -
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:t‘h . < MR. FOLEY: 'Lieutepﬁnt, byiway of introduction,

- in what capacity are you emploved here at the institution?

" for what period of time you were familiar with-Hr..Grogan?
€ . MR. CHANDLER: I was Third Watch Commander for -

Fen years. During that period of time Grogan arrived ,at

auitable for. Hainlfna piacement should he. be placed in

.Hlinlinz That 'hpﬂ I came to be acQuatnted-with

35

.MB. CHANDLER: ' Ligutenant Cecil Chandler.
BGARD MEMBER PIZARRO: Thank you. Be seated.

W

a

MR. CHﬁﬁDLER: I'm a Correctional Lieutenant
cﬁrrently assigned to the’ Nuegtra Familia secti?? of
thd ins;itution as the Third watqﬁ Commander . .

L MR. FOLEY: And how long have you been employed
i?_thiartygelnf work?
b ‘CHANDLER ; -Hineéeen years in DVL.

.FULEY: And during the course of ycu; time
here at DVI, have you come' to know an inmate by the name of
Stgve Grégan? | 4

'MR. CHANDLER: Yes’ I have.

MR. FOLEY: Could you describi in what way and

the institution All new arrivals are given an interview

upan.arrival by the’ Hatch Cnmmander currendly assigned.

L 3

Duringu!hat period of time they have to determine is he

K-wing pendipg Cliiilfiﬁﬂtiﬂn, Eﬂuld he make. it on the

S

iVe.COMARCHIVES
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1 L.H:V_* MR- FOLEY: And fof“&pprnximately,hcw long have

2 yuu_khnUﬁ Mri. .~ Qfogan? .

Certainly since

ffbﬁear on dany of my unlocks He indicated he

MTticere, and as the ‘Tecord did prove, that he was.

aHe dld havt aﬂmt Rhility “and capabii%xies which he Exerc1sed.

ag long as I am.the Watch %

o

LCOMARGHIVE *

[l

CieloDr

S MR CHANDLER: §Six, seven years,
- 4,! he's bean here. _
5 : . HR FGLEY And durlng the course of ycur

6| f‘am:l_llarit}r wich Mr. Grogan, ha;ve. you had an opportunity

?- " to observe his beha\unr withln the institution?

8 Hm CHﬂNDLER Grogan arrived a very threatened

‘9| individual. "I didn't think he was what he pretended to be,

10 but he was macholng it mp front at the time. But over the

1} period of time I've seen a great change in him. I've ;

12 related to him as he's made various }equests_fnr unlocked

13 p&ri‘:'izfi:pé.tion. The ‘I-:Tateh _'_Enuﬁnamier Ja_t the time had to
if-'lj approve all.unlocks for night activities. I would have to | .
15 Questian éach one 'of them individually as to his intent and

16 | purpose. Why do you want to unlock? Oftentimes it was

LU Because of the Board. You people get a lot of credit for

18 a lct cf attendance at night activltles The validity of (
19 it I cL::-n = know. : . g

20 T said that I ur-." Hw, .ifl .j,.rc:u

21 fail to ap‘pear .‘ - _'e.lﬁtife sessioms, Mr. Grogan,
Jﬂ 5 :ﬁill not,

Lo
-
-
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'_central file.

:.WDuld_&deQf to him,

I also had at that time as a night oﬁeratian

_to get married,.

_about ybur ¢rime o0 much . He saié i’

.. i -
¥ Es ;

I 3 )
This riiatxauahip nnntinuad anﬁ thia is hnw I came to
nbtiut him nﬁrn and mnre I veruat as of yet read his

S0 I am not aware af exactly what he was

“here for, bu; I qertalnly heard the publicity &% most

Watch Cgumandqrs do. - So I don't know how the other inmates
I discussed that_faéet of the .

gituation with Him} -1 dén't.knuw if jou're going tu . maKe

it with the_grouﬁs. He thoughtﬂhf could., His.record

proves that he did,

Then he wanted to go into the hobby crafr which
So 1 let him

do that. He became gr&dually more mature in his actxuns,

_1ntent and purpﬂse and I related te him on an ongoing basis,

"o .l

Within the past year or so, two or ghree years, he wanted
I interceded:nn that behalf and attended

his wedding, Set.up various programs for him such as

x;eﬁcouraging-his hobby craft participatinn and his band.

started hils baga for them, got an A-Quarter and we set

Q the fiwﬂttiu o0 Simitead ) A

I gnesSgrfur them to have somethlng.tm.dn ofher.thansjust

31t aruund.cut on thE yard Everythlnggsuﬂce;dad rather

w&ll ;,Jﬁ;.n, _ gh-xu L s .
| Then he ’ ea-t ﬁo me one day and he said, "I've

been thinking abo;t my crime kS And I sald "I .don't inow_

wnqu tike ro talk

-
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»z an irtuat:! o a personal +basis, thaﬂ's st{me things you hest

: . ' | 38
to ydh ahnut f£." Hell naw, bnforﬁ yau get involved with

hnnsider Sn I went_teo the Superintendenn and I said, }
. '-,II d
vy t‘hink Grc:gan has ‘had a change of heart and he would ].:Lk.e

W i

- '-.I'
to t ™ Now, am I clear to carry an a‘pervnnal P
rela emfhip with him nthar than c-n a sta\\ff déwelopment—
eaffMdsistr . L - Voot AW

And he seid, "Yes." "‘*

ES

,

Grogaen came back three ok -four ti asﬁand he was |

getting cl‘a" er. _If_.yc-u kniow an inmﬁte._ he’ laburlng under
two things e is, he'has'a pre-set:thoughi than he s E

nct gulng tox nnmunic%te w1th you toa much

et

::_d th:it thEv [
III 1 lr : |l|l“\—/

~build Jnto the systenﬂand rhej have to live w1th thqt
Theru gre several reasons for tbat He feels threatened
He  feéls a perscnai threat He's not guing to communx?ate
with authorltiea ‘8o he f:.nal{y made what we call a "walk-
around'timE' You can tallk. to an J.n# and he won't tell

[

you the truth tha Eirst’ tlme nut but he 11 circle it and

he gats closer and chser I thought abﬂut the fourth tlm!

ahid, "Eeah e wan teid to talk to me,'

'_ He. told me the nature nf the cr:.me I asked hir

.
ﬂ-t that ,/ot’nt what he would }ike to l:lo abaut it., He said
£ - »
he wou]_,& like to 'a '_'_'all}f, ph]rsi-:'.ally assist in the
1 lacation.' £o I g :hack tu-the-gppgg}qtgnﬂent_and 1 get
.,;_.‘ B e e L.
- - . . . . -». _ . _ . . .
m«mmmw
SMTE I
: ﬁucm:m%mm ‘“‘-Hv. | o
; ot S sl . o,

- v L

—al

CR
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-‘h_ '-claa:qﬁga lgqin So-then T got clearan;e'tn call his _ /

haf

fqghﬂrFand Piq wife dand to talk to them on the cﬂnference.
1 line, | This ia the first timﬂ. accnrdiug to hig father tha
E ;pﬂ had'ever admittad reapansibility fnr the crime - So tben
.'wé contacted the sher1ff S mffice and L&PE and et cetera .ﬁ;*
 They wanted to knnw lf it was passible SD he spent aIl‘ .;ﬁhgﬂ?ﬁ
_ night drawing a map and I flew: down 13& went to the

sheriff's cfflde Distrlct Attorney. . ‘We. tack the map and

R I T Y ™

“we gpent a hectic day out digging inithe sand pile§ We

-
=]

didn't-find the body. They asked what would you de and
. N

‘T said I'd photogtaph the site.

T 12 : _ ‘Théy:really.impressad'me{ the sheriff's office ‘
| 13 | and the PD did., Ty called on a hélicuptﬁf and it

!i appeared almost like maglc and they were photographlng
!5 We bro;ght SlldES tnok mnv1es and brought them back

16 | . Showed them to Grugan out in the SuperintEndent s offlce

17 in the company of the sherlff § rep.. He ;hnughtflt was

18 there. ot !

19 S _ 50 I'seid, "I don't think you'fa going to find

20 it based on what he's sh0w1ng It's a wide afea;and it's
* ' -

How about taking Grogan down

Well, it comes to the fact there may be an’ escape
9“4uttempt._.Ycuxreally don't knaw. Therold man said, “aAre
. S ,
7" I said, "1'1ll take a chance]

. N . . -
:!. you willing to take a chan

L _1 » memmm

o oavve, suiTE e o L *
. ; L -
g T :

-t
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famﬁ‘:agana"‘ ‘They ha.d a’ joke going 1f he escapes }rc-(; 11

pick chtrriui et ‘cetera, et cetera., I said, "That 5 all

right I know® G‘rogan well enough that I'1) 0, ;
’ He. did. We took him dowm &nd we went out to the

ranch. He locked again and again, Grogan pinpointed the

.area that 1'd say within 20 fcnt of the actual location.

I was cowfortable with him. They put I1.1m in jail and I
stayed at the hotel and we brought hlm ba::lc Subsequently,
they did find the body. | h .

It's my personal opinion that over the years ha's

exhibited & great chamge. Me's matured. I tRink he did
- - i "'.%
1t, .discovered the body for seve:&l‘ reasons. One, he

. probably wanted to ger it off His chest. He's gone to

dhurch to a great extent more than he has ever before.

‘He's upgraded himself, He's no threat to the lﬂﬁtltutlﬂn

He's never been a problem.' In fact, personally I1'd like to

- have the whqle populatlon like him behavior-wise, (ir:.me-

wise, I don't lcnow an}rthlng about that. I wouldn't‘.get
‘_T.ntc:r that But he's doing all righe: . —. |
.Y MR, POLEY: So that in the course of your
ey o fekl that you have seen Mr. Grogan go
ttlxrougli.a t:ai':her serious maturation?
MR, CH&Hm.ER Tﬁruugh all of his changes. I
think he adopted me, -

_HR.: FOL.‘E’T’ Thank you.  Cafs you think of anything

S

s

. . . 2 . A

T
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13
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16

17

18

" to the rlght‘persnn,
e .

- live.,"

'questiuns?

41.

else that hasnAt beeh mentioned? ,
MR CHANDLER: The other thing I'd llke to tell
you js that his relucténdelto_d15cuss the situation.écgld
stem from several factors. _Dné, ;E pﬂy invoelve otheg
people and the inmates live under a.pretfylheavy code that

if they give up names, dates, times and places thar involveﬁ
somebody els; Eventually he's going to get out, even if
he doean t say anythlng at all. He mey not get out except
on a slab if he does say the wrong thing amd it gets back

\'.

) . P ‘
I was a Watch Commander the time that the Nuestra

-stabbed him and I brought bim off the tier. HA was.om a

gﬁ#ﬁé&laﬁd he came hyland he said, "Am I going to tive?"

and 1 said}»“The only reason you're going to live, Grogan,
ié-I.dan't wﬁnt fo do the -paper work. It's a lot less for
a stabee than it is feor a victim., Se I'm going to let you

He was considerably concerned at that point qhgt

_ he was reallw géing to die. I felt if he had, '"Do you have

. anything else you want to tell we in case you do, .in case

L
1 made -a mistake in vour diagnosis?' And he-said, "No."

- MR, FDLEf; 1 hsve no other questions of

-

-Mr.. Chandler. . D . any of tha Board Members have any -

il
-

nﬁm mg rw& uqtilmg'.

L oo LI ) ..
CER - . . . . .
A - o L. . .1, -,
3 L T -

cmpﬂmmuu(
; piuur SUITE 13,
LHFCMA S
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'PRRSIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: I don't have any.
HEARING RMESENTATH’E RICH: No questions.

I be excuszed? _ .
PRESTDING MEMBER RYSHEN: Thank you. .
BUERD HEMBER I'.ZARRO ; Thénk_you“very'muah,
- Mr. Chandler. -;' '
HEﬁRING REPRESENT;TI?E RICH: Do you ﬁave any
other points, Counselor? - .
MR.. fﬂLEY: Arfother poimt I1°d like to make is
. when M;. ﬁrogan was admitted to ﬁﬁis insticution, althou%hL
his ﬁead‘was in a different place at that time, he did
perform well 6n the Adult Authurity nr on what they call
the BE test. ‘I think he scored at’ 5;5 gEven ghough I know
it's not inherently reliable, it 1nd1cateé ﬁe{sqnot likely.
to be a r9peatér if he were ta be pu£ on parole. Whilei :
he's been iﬁ the institution, he's kept_clﬁse contact with
hisg family., TIf yau‘ve.read thxoxmgh his past jacket, you'vé
seen qhé-numafous cofrespon&enzzq;nd leftersfhg gats from. .
“his father, Erdther,'wife, while he's incafcéfﬁfed hers,

I dod't-think I can really say too much more about

HR.-GHAHDLER; I'n supposed to be-feeding; Could

Mr. Grogan's. inetitutiomal behavior thar what Mr.- Chandler
said, He'appafently made a2 bretty good show since he's
. been here. ' . - Y
LS -
41 h.i?e hothing alge in t&hﬂ#& fuun areas.
’ ' Y -L ‘. -
e L "_‘: .
n:‘..“-. . *.;;;1" 'Trq
L:ﬁ P IS )
I \" . 2
) y
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ﬂzﬂﬁﬁiﬁ‘REFKEBENTATI?EWRIQEE Dka? ﬂounsel -
thnrt ia algﬂ%ﬁiﬁ of uinﬂr incidahta that dHdn'e resylt in

wrize-ups 1 gﬂils 1t happened in '73. Thh reault was a
128 Gertnin bahaviural canﬁﬁCt—Wisﬁ that's. nqt reflected
in the ¢nuﬂ¢ntah}hat ‘took plifa hera'tqday L guess omne
of thenm- wa#‘Hﬂrch}Qnd 1973, in K-wing. I gueas ybdu were
gning out tb cburt one day and you stnpped to hav& a
cgnvgrsation?and the officer dsked you tp_go shead,  The
sther one was 8/16/73 wﬁen vou showed same.rélucfgnce to

L

Fheip stack some chairs. But thnse-afe'the two thinhgs that

L

you didn't mention.
' Just one nther comment. You know, Gounselor

. we ve heard the conversatigns cancerning pcss;ble
: -
Fﬂbtlvatlﬂn far the posthnvlctlcn factor: of verlfying and

telling where tlie body was. . There is another side of the

stnry if a gkeptic would choose to look at lt and mlght

:
7 \ state that perhaps the mﬂthEtlnﬁrfaCtDr came from the

clearly defining that thixdﬂﬂ&pitﬁtiﬂn would result in
stlffer penalties than what would happen 1f it was, if «
t‘hei'e 1s sunh a thing as a regul&r nrtnaqr nmrder |
Huuld yﬁu care to cuuﬂmnt on that posaibillty? It is

- certainly not an unreasnnable assunption that Mr. Gragan
may have beem motivated by the' fact that the decapitat1on
is an aggr&vnting ftnﬁﬂr ~To citar that up wuuld certaiﬂzy
be in. hia fa@gr '-_ B ;{igf_;’ . f;:ﬂ CL T

i

4

R
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A FOLEN.. ueu 1 .:mn t neceasﬂril'y speak for.
1 \Hi Grcgan. I don't have that phwer of knnw{ng what hls :

'true. feelingp were., But in any_gvnnt I would certainly

'Lhink that.¥x. Grogan would want to clear up that. idsye if
.1t VAS, bein‘;held agginst “him. Anynne with common sense
wuuld waﬁ% H*-shuw- x“&f wast't decapitatlon because
let"s fa¥e: id
here. The-laét Board r?ferred to that fs;:::tr the mutilation’

‘mufer.

;,Ihat s been haynting hifp since he's been im

I _ : .

In that, reapent 1 would certalnly hepe one of rhe
*reascns why he Eurned that 1nfnrmatipn ovetr was to disprove
the decapltatlun - T would also 113& to belleva, as" I

thlnk Hr Grogan has stated ahd'I ﬁhiﬁk Mr. Chandier somewha
corroborates it, rhat he came up w1th this aiso to try to
possmgky if he 2¥er can, get as ‘much of thls crime out of
his life as pnsslble and- get it over w1th rather than

contlnually having to liwe w1th it because there's no‘doubt

© that WhllE he has been in - the 1nst1tution he's married

T
He 5 got a wife, ﬁs we get into the next area, he has
S - _

subs;aq;ia plans farlthé'autside and sgbﬁﬁantial abilities.

; | The/only way ag;wuuld ever be able to go out there
a%d deal with i¢, I thinﬁ, wnuld ' 1f he, dld .elean the'
islate while he wag-in h;§e Hapefully, "he's of b ght
average 1ntelligence and he 's very. ahlb -dhy,ér

iﬂdlﬂsnphicaL at. timﬂﬁ Iy I thlnk“;t wquld:be #?sar{ous

AT -
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. . " - r .
mistake if-hh‘ghre ‘Bo try to go autaide and make it with

) sumthin; stfll indide of him concerning the offense.

HEAREHG REPRE%EHT&TI?E RICH: And cond&rnlng Just

briafly the Vocational aspects, I mead, the inhﬁglson
behaviﬂr, aanthe-recgrd would inﬂicate. it has gotﬁen

progressively better.

_The '71, ‘72, ‘?3 you were a three- and a four-man

L

for grades and a L and a D man.' The record now indicﬁtea

“that ycu re up to & one' and two #n your evaluatrions aﬁﬁ atr

-

A agd B.
in prison was not as gqﬂé. You've shown improvemént in
these cases.

. Okay. T have no further comment. Mrs. Rushen.

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: We'll move into-the --

n

BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO: "May I just ask one more
QU£stiop'in that areat .
| PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Sure. _
BUARI] MEMBER PIZARRG: Woul#you take a look at

: b .
" the report for the CRB lifer parole consideration hearing

~ for thig, August 67, August 1978 dated 8/14/78, nlease?

m, FOLEY: Yes. | \

S

BQARE MEMEER PIZARRD There's one item in there
th&t kind of b&fflea e a 1itt{e bit anﬂ maybe you <an -

-explgin it Qn the firat page under wotk record, the

'second ttntqnﬁe there ‘it ways, "Hia gnrlje: ‘dsaignments
) -:"’5'1'.-';'-. o i -

So the earlier yeers o¢f your productive perfcrmanoe

CiéloDrive.comARCHIVES
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fhccprily #; iﬁ hia pteaenq anaignment " And then I |

'ffankly}'my;questiaﬁ is rather blunt: You start something
“but dnn't complete it, Even‘after you put in 2350 hours.

Now app&r&ntly, vyou're WGrking as a hobby tool clerk and

you begin snmthing“and'admehﬂw you Lever terminate it. or

.8tock that went in and oug of all the warehouses., Evidently
‘my work record ﬁaSn't:as.5atfsfact0;y,as compared .to what
it_isinuw. I think that's what he was referring to that.

'hs far as not completing anything beeause_ﬁhis fﬁally wasn |

unless you want to upgrade your ability to work in

4;Faken_@ut of there becduse of an inc@dent‘where an officer

w

in nuliﬂhﬁ$ an& induatriea wnmn nﬂt completed as satis-

thought I hﬁ’ﬂﬁ Hr G;ﬂgan aay that he had wnrked 2350

hours at samething, but didn't complete that. Quite';bfu-ﬁk

58 5
A ¥

LTI R 'm
50 forth. :

INMATE GROGAN: For 1 e ﬁ&esénf. .
BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO: ﬁihﬁt 1 imquire as to why
finish;it out* Am I ;isreading this? -. _
‘ HR FOLEY: Let Mr.. Grogan exula‘ ‘T think
hE‘ll know hlé lnvolvement ,: : . - .
INMATE GROGAN; 1 was wofﬁing as a stock wontrol

qierk in industry'fnr a yéar and I controlled all the
b ' ' ' H

anything to cpmplete In industries. " It's just a work

gssignmant There 9 really ne goals to camplete anythlng

indugtries surrounding. - But after.a year T left. I was

\

tuiTE

- : -
r!nln::uuutﬂnqnz::nnruu:bnnnnnxnonJ

d 1 . - Y ‘_
. - ' . . Bl

= ) =

7.
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was ﬁt,iMEd

I had 233& hDUIE,-lt wag - true but I had no. date

-pnsxtiva aspect,

“There's a mention in

m !'!EM:BER PIZ&RRD*

'thare of that locked the whnle plate -down,

Ji-': IHH&TE GRDG&H Okay. As far as my trade went,
L I had
nnthing Lo gaugﬁlmyself to where I could kegp going .- if
I wan Ea'cumplete my training. and get everythlng cut 01 it,

,ynuld pﬁobﬁbiy forget it by the time I got out.,

. ; | EDARD HEHBER PIZARRO: How many hours dldiypu
have to go befnre You ‘were able to com’lete ie?  Just :
. roughiy T _ T - ;h
-‘; _ INﬂETE‘GRDGaN:j Rﬂughly‘?.ﬂﬁﬂ-hnurs.
»

BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO: Two thousand mork? .-

| INMATE GROGAN: 1 think.I had 300 over.
- BOARD MEMEER PIZARRO: T see. -
T MR FDLEY+. And 1 wﬁuid Just add to that th&t
I have seen in the past where ¢ounse10rs have in fact
recommended that a lifer not complete h1$ trade untll
he does in fact have a date so that he may finlsh his

trade and still haue 1t within his skills upon being

Eel :
th;t last sentenae,ls to be read in a

I see. what yuu re talking about.

almnst ippeara it cquld_he taken either way when he says

as*is_hia pragent*assignmqu,?;ﬁut I-tbinﬁttﬂ;t.s to be

&
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i téken ponitiﬁtiy, thétfhe'a noﬁ performing satisfactorily
2| wharuan hms earlier ,assignments were not done 50.
3 BDA..J MEMBER PIZARRO: That' s all I have, ' !
4! s, Rushen. R E _ . _ i
.5 PRESTDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Before we go into your A
- |. pargle;ﬁiana; why'ﬁete you stabbed?
7'1. | YNMATE GROGAN : That's ¢ good question. 'I don't
8| know. His motive I can only !éséu'fne from what the incident
« that happened that night. I,'ll‘star_t with those 1f vou
L3 wan-t to have tﬁat I'11 give you a ple.ar picture of it.
11 | wWould you #ike to hear it? | ) )
12 ] . PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEQI_; Yes.
13 *INMATE GROGAN: . That night -- plus ty hobby job,
14| I have a job where 1 give T?ij own time. That's as a mus:.c-
157" nrderlff I go down there and I set up all the equ:.pment
16 am:l L take inventory and make sure everythlng is worklnh
.”‘ r:l.ght. _ At that time I had to umlpck -and I was at the £
18 unlock. During this unlock, thete was s'ﬂmething happened
19 T on Ehe_ yt:.:;l ;i-rl;le're a bunch of people, I tl}i;nk it was g bunech ]
. 40 “of whites took -base‘faall batsﬁ and assaul—tad~tht NF g’}mg
) 2 members,_chaaed them arcund’ the yard "hecause they had some
22 mi#understandlng, little games they got going inside the
H‘ . institution. " After that, they fe__].gased gverybody out of
24 the yard'an.d lﬂcked them up . B -
-”:_ T was released out of the misic reom ‘and went bafk
. B . _ |
- - T _ )
s ' . ol

CORPORATION
e DRIV BTE B , )
B CALIEORNAL MRt -
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.'tc ﬁgi?ins;; B%Hmn means . had they taken all the members off

)
r . PR -
% - They were running and stcuff.

¢ - 49

'H-"i .- -. . . - - ) o ] .

the 1iﬁ§, Just ﬁeople Qg&fhe yapd. f:wéé-Waiting up by ‘.
myself to be keyad inte my cell and at:the time one of the
members ‘came up aﬁd étﬁrted stabhing me. I guegs because I

'was white,. THat's all I can figure. Maybe a save-face |,

- ]
-("\n..

joxe beécause, from what T hear, they looked bad in the yard.

>

/. . PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN-' Okay. Have there been
aﬁy repereﬂssluns from your cnoperatlng with the sheriffs
in flnding them the bﬂdy af Mr. Shea?

INMATE GROGAN: Well, " the way'thile -- I made
an agreement with them that --3 ' i{ .
PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: With whom, now?
INMATE GROGAN: With the sheriff and the District

Attorney. 1 ‘think 1t was mmre a: verbal agrﬂement that |

they would keep My name out, ﬂf it when -they fnund the body,

that they wquld keep my natre out-of it. They Just mentioned,

#ﬂ anonymous .member .of the Manson Family gave authorities
. informetion. I asked them to do tﬂaE so that fhe publicit§

that I 'would get from it wouldn't hurt my father because

fhfy live nearbysy ‘ 'fath;i'._. his_;_lrtgart_"blii'nd. of,weak, )

So Ifwanted'tﬂ ﬂmooth over all up§; sﬁfthe;e wnuidn't be

_mo repercussinnu on that*ntde‘ 1lnnide'nf here, I haveri'ms

told that nany peeple Hnthing_hgs hqppened

PRﬂSIDI!G HEHBER RUSHik Ia tny nf the-Manson

.‘;.:'H...‘
M
1.

E
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Family hert? : _ .
IHH&*E GRDGAH There é one ot‘ﬁr person I don't
shink hals in tha Manson Family any more, but he was

-

"asanciated with it at the time . : (‘

?

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: He doesn ' knew you went

L

ore?

'VTHH&TE'GRGGAH: ﬂe knoﬁs.I went out: He doesn't,

.as bar as I'm concerned, he doesn't hold it against me.

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Okay. -We .can move then
to your pa:ale plans,

'BOSRD MEMBER PIZARRD: 1I'11 pick up on that area, .then.

Most of the information that I'm going to inguire about

comes off of that report that was written for this hearing

and is dated August 14, 78, and'written by Mr. Scottywhe is|.

a Gorrectional Counselor I. 1 imagine, Mr, Grogan, you{vé

been givep.a copy of this so you know what's in it? o
INMATE GROGAN: Right.' | ]
BOARD HEMBER PIZARRO: Under marginal heading

B4 Resources and Flans for Releasé, it talks sbout the

fact that yqur father, Mr, Claud Gropan, has offered you

;Off'émployment at the Hollidgy Hardware Store where he's

the managet apphrently'there Your bruther Mr. Wllllam A,

ogEm &pparently is a palnter in the Lﬂs &ngeles ares, that

1; hé's a pazntina contractdt himself and has offered you al

'jnh wjuhahﬁm 1f ana-wheqagnu are Eililblﬁ.fnr release.

i
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5l

B --m I'd lfkt tn inquire about is that

- IﬂHﬂTE GRHGEH:h That's correct, 3 
t‘?“nnghn-usunzg PIZARRQ: How did you meet your wife?
\ eiiHHﬁTE.GRBG&H: I met her thrdéugh Eﬂfrespoﬁdence-

‘She wroﬁ#‘me & Ietter.

' BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO: Why would she be writing -

. you a letter just out of the blue?

‘ IMMATE GROGAN: Well, she heard ﬂbéﬁt me I guess
read about me and was interested. ,
BOARD ,MEMBER PIZARRO: And you just started
cq;resﬁonfling after that? .
INMATE GROGAN: Right.
| BD&RD"'MEI*EER PIZAEROI When did you first begm
ccrrespondlng yith hexr?
IﬂMATE GROGAN: I think it was in early '74.
BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO: How old of a lady is she?
INMATE GROGAN: 'She's 22 now. |
BOARD MEMEBER PLEARRD: A;é you Weéé married here,
Vsaw the -- |
 MRLFOLRY: 75
fIﬂHﬁTE GROGAR: Decémber’ ;st '75.

g

[

'.. : i lﬂhﬁﬂ HEHBER\PIZAREH ﬂf '?5 Did ! see a

Fiﬂt“fﬂ ?f rﬁur Ohiid? Yqur atqarn{h_ﬁpnqigned that you

W*n martied in the recent past. Am I .correct,

-

CiedoDri
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rﬁmun;*i-uﬁlﬁﬂuﬁi'f? "bﬂﬁ”fﬁ;ﬁaiagchiru.nori-_
nnian u:nasn PIEAREQ ‘two years old. t

1 have a pcture of my wife.

IS " INMATE GROGAN:

0k, ‘yee, it's a porfrait..
'”thé 1§aﬁﬁﬂ{th her eyes ‘down.

' "BOARD HEHBERIPIEARRG:

There

~-INMATE GROGAN: Yee:
"BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO:

for your father, specifically?

" where is it that you would be pl

S0 yéu got the offers. That's £

really ‘what you would like to do.

I think I saw it in here.-

"s some pictures inhghgke of
E .

e
What wculd yoﬁ be dalng
Let me ash you secondly then,
anning on wanting to go?

ine. Buft maybe that isn't

IHHATE GROGAN:

Hell -Hhat I'd really 11ke to do

.18 get this whola Manson thiﬁg behind me” as-best I can.
] .

" I'1l.work for my father for'a couple of years and get' my

savings up.
ﬁossibly changé'my name if 1 can,

"I plan to maybe move out of sfate and maybe

if the courts will allow

Possibly move to

it. I've heard that you can do that.

TExas. She‘hﬁs-i lqt Gf'telatives there that know me

and

a3

are willing tu hafp us out,

'Eut in the meantime, I'd,

Ear as llvlng in Ealiférnia, I've cnmpiled a rather rlguroui

. and

program I rlan, on.Wﬂrking for my dad in the dayt

then in mg evaniﬂgp.dning hobby work which I can sﬁb
gngd nﬂnﬂﬁ‘bnrﬂﬁﬁt; ' gpuplﬁ qﬁ‘hundred}dullq;s af
~ RO A
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of iﬂ%u(t wank to A

amm toﬂt&s futuu gua;'

'; iﬂhﬂn HEHBER PI
Los Ang&lca County n;,?en
) IHHﬁTE ROCAN -

r'

you would plan ta at leas

INMATE bRGGAN

"Chatsworth or, mare faw

_ which iz in ?alencia

D?EID'HEMBER P‘ m}:

INMATE GROBAN: :

£
r

MR. MDNTAGNA :

| - BOART} MEMBER
pcssibility of B job.
coming in therq wouldn
would there‘? D'c:es :,rc:-ur
_ INMATE GROGA .
{ . . BOARD HEMﬁEh |
o IMTE GRO(
noy she's a ““h‘:f?‘: at
seér&tarial wnrk1 X 1
'nkﬁk'ﬁhqi f}t#f;'

-

"
i

'

5.

28 .

53

&r"

{!Dﬂ

I-ﬂqp usa the

: 1t
_;Aﬂaelas Coungy .
And that would be where

..
.. 1
i

art off?

; ﬂuld possibly move to

ﬂ;_ What county is ﬂhat7
"think that s Los Angelgg

! 4
L .

RRO: . Well, we've covered

- any . problem wifh incbme then,

3;e woTk?

Sh& 8 wnrking right now.

:f‘ D What does she do, sir?

': atth ?fopd store/

She's done

Is {.f,hat;ayortih, is that in

? , closer to my father's stqré

ﬁ' WWK music a Jouple

gme 1f you had & job and money

L]

fhe can do restaurant work. Right '
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. _ ¥ ::',ER ?IZHRH& Huw*ﬁf;an dﬂ&@'ﬁhﬂ get an

Qppﬂrtuqifjr W come here &nd visty you? "

‘-:‘“ InAYE BROGAN:

She just came up,
“. °  'BOARD MEMBER PIZARRO: Mrs.

About ORCe eVETY Dthar week .

I got sunburnt outalde the other day,

Rushen,

’PRESIDIHG MEMBER -RUSHEK: 1Is -there anything else

. you wart to add to that before we go inte sumation?

MR. FOLEY: Yes. I would like to make & couple }J

of additions, "I think conicerning his release plans -- 1

didn't refer to this before. Regently I think even a judéé

who séﬁtence& Mr.. Grogan has sent ‘2 letrér to the {

authcrities ﬂtating that, from what he's heard, it appears

that Mr., Grﬂgan is rehabilitating himself. I think there's

hEEn quite a turnaround also fwom the District A%tcrney's

0ffice point of view since the dlscnvery of the.body,. I
-

think Hr Katz wrote a letter glsc which was in. a2 much
'different tone rhan thé letters he had beep writing up to

December of '77 before they realized that he had convinced

) i:yeapile it was a d’ecapitatiﬂn when, in fact, -it:swasn'cr.

It must have been a shock for him

Cnyld you go into

pﬂrents gave him iu that area,
- -I.\' ‘

1 believe.

L]

that just & litble b!t? _
mmmmu mu 13;. s m Hoﬂm County,

s

It's

- 2 A
A % T =R
i a e . Ry T
- -

. By, Grogan does in fact. own some praperty that his;

4
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-'racmﬂy -~ T'ehidnk 1t'5 in the record.

&hout an. acre's !ﬁtthlof lanﬂ whiuh my father wroce me

¥

. FRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN Yes, it's here.
SAMATE GROGAN '.[;lrEE thnusancf dollar loan value

'_ﬂhat woild alﬂﬂ assist me upon’ releage if I so needed it.

R S
~« . MR. FOLEY: There ‘s alsoy T be&ieve,‘a letger in

»

. there from his aunt and uncle stat;hg that thbg_ll give

- L]

‘him sigport when he's released. You have' already,mentioned
the ‘letters from his broth;r and his father, T think one
thing that is to be‘stéted,_l'm sure you're ‘aware that
Mr, Grogan does have a very strong familylbehind'him.

rUnfortunately, not many inmates are that lucky But his

‘ fem:ti.'L}'r had stuck with him through thlS t:hu-, far and e‘mr}r-

S
thing abgut his family hasg shown thag they have not .

rejected him but in fact seem to be d01ng everything they
possibly cﬂn_fo help him come around-and if and when he's

given a date and is released to go out and try to resume

a mormak existence.. -

n

Just in terms, again, of substantiating the
use of hls art wark I beligve he sent a drawing to somehody
whn meedlately employed it.- Who was that, the one with the

deer jumpingithe fance? ' _ &
INMATE GRDGaH That was fur a- ‘health magazine,

Life Science. I asked ﬂ!L for .some books on some health

1. and he sent them to me free of charge. In Ehrn, I offered
S t . -

-

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES

+*

-



‘#; o )
. : i 3 56
) 11&¥u Hﬁ~ﬁttﬁ!§iﬁ dimﬁéﬁgﬁe artt&lt¢ for the maéazine I &reﬁ )
: Ti. . & ‘tltﬂi 1ij¥m mf my ﬂurh?and.hn né&eeﬂ aﬂﬁ ‘he sald
. _;l;: ht'i.tilﬂ thh lkltchq I hlv!‘Lht letter if you want to
‘ 8 aun th& 1lutir ’,"" DA v _ -
Xy : PRESInIHG‘HEHEER RUSHEH Hg;ll take your word
8 “for 1n _’ |
.1 ] ) H!‘ TGLEY ' &lsa L think one nf youx is it a
'3 fpainting or a- dr&wing in Mr. Enomuto s office?.
9 INMATE GRDGﬂN Buddy Harper --
: W EGﬂRE HEMBER PIZARRO: I saw a lettei in here to

. Iid

;ié

."l
T

that eﬁfect
| MR, FDLEY I have nothlng further Can yéu

thiﬁk of anything. Mr. Grogan? °
INHATE GROGAN: ffo,
‘-_HR. FGLEY- Well, let me agk the most obvious

‘ghestion. Miybe ic shnuld be asked. TIf you're given'a

dateé ang yﬂu are parcled do you see any problem wi.th

conducting yourself in a 1aw-abiding manner?

INMATE SROGAN: _ No, not after all thls that 1've

_been through. I’ve:léarned‘my lesaon,

i - MR, FOLEY: . How about’ assoclations with people,
for instance -- obviously one of the ¥ easons you got into

. all this was your usgociatiuna with the ‘Mapson Famlly,

.Ba you think you're geing to be strong ennugh to postpone

auy of that influenee ar direct 1t ofi?
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“F



L4 T T
: ?‘l ' Y 1MTE GRDGAN Dafinitely v I ] nm:. going to i
- 2 *kup 11'! c&bmt with theaa peuﬁie any mdre ? .
v' 3 ' 'HR FOLEY: 1 have ,nnthing alse ' | - |
: 'y} . FRESIDIHG MEMBER RUSHEN A1l right. Then we will
5 gc- ingo our au:mar}r an&' we will ask the DA to mzrnmanze .
,,‘ and make 1113 recomendation at ;Hs tfmie
1 e ) Before we. dn that -Ccmnsell.or 1t is 1:10. 1I.
| et think }rou rﬁgoing to he late ' We do” ha'{;a to del:,berate
, L _9. Frankl}r, T really hate to approach tie del:.!:erat:.ng phase T
- _."_“, of this under th.e pressure c:-f ynur t::,me and/yf’/]: -
n real:.ze you hatfe t:o gc:- . Eut you ma},r not -- *
- ""ﬂiz“ '.T'Y' C ‘MR, FOLEY : I can just make. a call to the codre

131 and tEIl them I'll be there when 1 get there. I don't

.

iq_, want tci in any way hurt Mr. Grogan 9 chances, I didn't ]

15  know how lung the hear:.ng, would t.ake If you fEEl ﬁ‘ recess

._.‘ﬂ‘i for luncfmuld he "in order, flne If, on the gt‘ner hand,

17 you feeb that this matter can be dealt w:l.th falrl}r, --

18 S PRESiDIHG MEMBER RLTSHEN It can be dealt With
9 ;..faiﬂy. It's just a matter that you're gnlng to be late,
20 } Ithink yuu re due thera Ht 1:30. CUIJD
. 2T - . MR. FULEY Yes. : , . >'
L I . - L T
27 PR.ESIDIHG HEI'BER R’HSH‘EH "You won't make it. I
#i So T dnn t mind continuing, but I°11 poll the panel. %r)
e | ~BOARD mzmr;m I don’t mind, <
- il ST, e ?RESII!IHG MEMEER RBSHEH Mr . Rich \ S
. . _; - . y . n .
. -.| F;_ . . .. . . | ! ‘..-
b ; _J' SR L - * \r g
. . mmm cumunon ! ' g '
et T e o LTS COLLBGE TOWN DMIVE, SLITE 13
' . - R ) 7"}_ mmmm i ". . .
- ‘."JI"'::;:":'E: LI -:1.;23 : -‘r: . 4: e e e, - w
T N R F] e __l* . 6 '
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. and ;ecqunmnda;ion.

‘to thi’s recommendation, I speak on behalf of the DA’s

taken- w1th Judge Kolts when he expressed his thoughgs that

.k .

e

58.-

. HEARING ﬁEPRESEuTATIvE'RIcH; _It's okay with me.

PRESIDENG MEMBER RUSHEN: - All-right. Mr. DA,

I hnpe you- h;w! strength enough to give ug your summary

b

MR. HDNTAGN&::‘fes.- I've givén this conslderable

thuﬁght over the last'several days, both in Les Angelés

whena I_had access to the flle fhe prison file and your

an ﬁile It s my recamm&ndation that the Board find

_him not to be sultable for parole ‘at this time. In coming,

Dffice.

I certainly in no' way would write Mr. Grngan

off as an indiVLdual nor would I in any way imnly at this
time that he never at any tlma in the future be parcled.

That 1is =& blg stap backwards from the pDSlthn originally

it wnulg be l great miitake o c0n31der Mr Grogan as. a

-+

candidate for parole at the present or at any tlmE This

wasg 1mmed1ately after the verdict when he wrpte thls flrst $

letter to the Bpard in 1976, 'Certainly.things have changeﬂ,

apparently,'and Mr .. Gfag&n} I think the prognosis on his,
behalf is bettEr than it has ever been since he came inte

the Sta:e Prison facilit?

He does hll& -the suppnrt ¢f his family He Has a
wife h& apparently ¢’res “for. Hhiig énpressed with his

"

.
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S
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' hia guilt tnd 'hulpei:h the authorities in finding the body.

[ Mr, Gragan with skepticism if one chose with the p0551h11ity

_tbat he. is- coming forth with his best foot,

knowing that it. would help him o get Paroled at an earller

j &l¥:

'attitud34;n& he:continues on with what apparently is very

' gﬂa# indicatiuns at the present tlme

__snmething to consider, but certalnly that in and of itself

. : ' 5%

art work, thn:e ate plans for the future. He has récently

'in the piit Lom mnnths earliar this yesr flnally admitted

S I dun t necess&rily personally beliéve it to be
true, but one can lonk upon the mast recent conduct of

so to speak, .

_ Cert&inly in gOLng through the prison fllE there's
an indicatinn back Iﬂ"?S when he was wnrklng in the
All he wanted

cul1nary;depantment, he. declined to work.

to do wss te pick his guitar.and be idle. He was

irrégpcnsihla, immature, There s ancther indication in one
of the work records rhat he's not adverse to doing extra
work for an ulterior motive. I think, you know, very

eandidly, that if Mr, Grogan is sincere in his present

rl =

o .
future perhaps in the very near fﬂfure he might be a

very‘suitable candidate for parole. _
The fact that ‘the body was not decapliated is

does'not-detraﬁp‘frun-the brutal execytion-type murder that

that sometime in’ thE f

took place.

#__

Nr. Foley would seem to indicate that this

‘:'v 'ar..

VJj

mm, mmuw;::pa
. FEUEPRGN M) 33001

*
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?daﬂt.‘ But ‘as late as Cetober, 1987, reports of '
T, Halluygéw,f N ; | S o

MR T T T

P

. f ? .60
5 - _ _ : ;

changes' the';rho@l.e situ&tioz; . In my juﬁgment it duean t.
'-I'here are pnsitive factara on beh&lf of Hi' Grogan but as.
a caurt cﬁncluded the nffense was a wonton, viclaus
e:cecutive-typ_e killing and it remains that. But for the .
.grace of God, so te speak, this man may have been involved
in a number of cth!er' mui‘dérs, the LaBianca murders and thﬁ:l
murder of this perscm who he went' alﬂng with Hfs. 'Ktabi&n
n

for the express purpase of kllllng h:.m - Keep in mi ; the

. killing of Shcrty Shea took place after the Manson
'LaBianca murders. He full well knew what e was involved
in at’ ._this time. | s
_ ) There's a price to be f:raid far what he's done.
In my _]ud,gment the man should remzin in prlsnn for a longen
periud of time b
_I. ve looked a.t. the psychiat_r.:i.c. reports; It's

‘ogly the most recent one which is very favoFable to the

Excuse\me,

. .  PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: you mean
r77t : | | s
. - . . _
~y MR. MONTAGNA: { October, 1977. Dr. Msalloy iﬁdic:at%
-!-'f . -

that this :anatelir pogan, ils. axtremely viulent,and..bas =

a violent pﬁtmtial’ This Rntmtial contmues ta be well
af‘vq arerage.far thtql‘lndefinite future Dr. I-I:.ttner I'

‘believe it -i,s_, W-i-t-t-p-e-r, in 1974 indicated Mr. Grogan'sg

F S

:Exq? e . . -
CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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 futire behaviek was largely unpxadict&ble Throughout the

early psychiutrtt hEporta there’ s "a gpectar of thls ‘man

running returning to a ?ialgnt type 1ife, There is
_&aztremé vinlﬂnce in his background. 'He's.aq aaﬁily led

type individoal. Possibly some &f his earlier conduct

LS
“
-

Was relatéﬁ to drugs.
In conclusion, oncelagain, I certaiﬂly w;sh
]
Mr, Grngan every success in the future and I certainly

think ‘in the eyes of Gﬂd he' & a human being. He' s entltled
-to con&;deratiun and I'd llkE tu s&e him out-ﬂn'éginle as |
SO0N &8 :E 3 fe351b1e understandlng'the ldas we have and
the, aafqty ot snciety 1. say that” tim; has not. yet arrlved
. and T wuuld recommend to the Board thai they not glve h1m
a.releaqg_date_as of this time,
| pREsanuh MEMBER RUSHEN: Mr. Foley. K
. MR.. FGLEY “Yes. I1'4 like to begin, if I may, -
‘with the Gumulative Case Summary Thére,s a conn&nt in 1
there; and-th%s was prepared in 1972, Under-Summarﬁ-aqd
--ﬁecémm&ndatian, page S of that report, it states that
" Grogan appears A% an 1ntelllgant youth but*somewhat
misguidad and cunfused “His priur recnrd is gotrextensive
and he,indlcates no réi& teﬂﬂenéy\ta violence or aggresaivﬂl '
hehAViﬂr It ,Boes ~on to’ desctibe hin beiﬂg of average '
intelligence hnﬂlguqd pqtential I thlnk but for the’

ipstant nffinse,\yr Grugan s pripr;;pcord does not show
T S : . . ‘9 .

. Th
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ﬁiulence; I think the must recent psyehlatrief%epurt dr
payghalagical report showa that violence 1s not deemed to
be & problewfwith Mr. Grogan It wasn't v1gwed to-be that
mueh of a problem in the véry beginning as the summary

kS

Indicates. Eﬁén.ﬁaﬁ_it’a less of a problem, He's
cnmﬁittgﬁ_at this tiﬁ%ﬁfé?_a crime of violence and I aﬁinot
going Lo say.that there's ﬂﬁ&fﬁing géod to. ' be said about _
a murder, .but I had to emphasize the Eqpt that prior Boards
- have specifically spated that thE raasog.fnn-denlal of a
pazrole date was because of the- mufllatrﬂn~decap1€&tlnn N
murder. Maybe that in a way led to the -discovery, but I -
think it's imﬁortant we*knoﬁ that“distinction. No longer -
«are you in a situation whefe you'ie Eéaling with{snm;body

who mutll&ted the bndy and decapltated the head after
death. 1

- l. f . . .
2281(&} says that the st&ndard to be employed

is whether or not the prisoner will pose an unreasonable
.risk of danger Lo soniety if released from prison. I don't
'thlnk at this time t¢his Board can say that Mr. Grogan
poses a danger to. saclety.. If anything, I thlnket this \\
tipe it's sociaty that ls*fosing the danger to Mz, Grogan, .
I'm sure Hr *l-bntmak;s in a situation where the Distriet
Attnrney 5 folce of Los Angeles County doesn t send him

here*tc ask that Hr Grogan be giveu a parole date.

¥

Evexynne knows the noturiety thi& case. app&rently recelved

e

wmw“u ‘
m“" -

e
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ht one time. It's :'mt?-" ceiving- d.t an}r more ; But that

) pa&itiun hnlds true. I fon't: think'yau could expect him

’ -i.-t;n sa],r an}rthing else. "Byt you have tl'te 'bengfit of, ’

amangnt other persans,,nf a liﬂutenant in the 1nst1tutlnn
here 19 years who has T:;omé At and I‘ve had this happen
once pefore in that a person when" thex get.1n.f£;nt'uf the

Board says. something different that he believeﬁ?nﬁut in all

cégdor Hr: Chandler 8 report on Mr. Grogen was a very goad

- .one, There s nothing abuut M1, Grogan*other than the

instant mffense and his involvement in that and again, I

, -

'SH.}" undar t‘he dlrectlan of Mr. Manson.

\ThErE s nothing abnut th}s man that 1ndicates

_ he Hhs any-violent pr&pens:tles at all. Imfact, his

prﬂpenslties atre mﬂre in the area of artlstie and

- literary accompllshments “You've ‘seen ‘his work, I asked

him to brln;, it and show it to you because I th:l.nk it's _
rather gocui actua.lljr He cin make some tm:mey,. .tlunk, in
‘that r&speéﬁ ‘ '
H:F‘s plans upon .-- well, before. Ivg_; mto that.

If you rum duwn the criteria naw*-kmwing the context Df
the body: and what the cr:.tng did d:r.:-ns':l.st of,- 1f you . lcmk at’
the crlteria, under. circunutances mnding to show 1
~unsuitah:‘.1:i.cb previgus recnrd of vialence We don't have

itny Childhpod aﬁuse !‘a @n :nntrary, Mr. Grogan does

' came from ry Emd fmily Sacﬁstic uqual"bffensﬂi Well._

- " . ..
. o k .'l- R . f"‘. F oo

-

LA
R Tl .
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(n Ydh 11 get to determlne hqw muah remorse ycu think Hr.

R ,- " 64

I knnﬂ of ﬂa ailegﬁtinna Eimilar tc tH&t in this éffenﬁe
Esycholbgiual factﬂrﬂ Rr Gfagan has nEver been really
3

'In fact the'reparts even

A
ﬂiagnasad as a pnyehqpath
Ehough-snmﬁwh&t Qpestionihle, still have stated that he
daes not’ havE ;sycﬁﬂpathulogy or was in heed of an extensivq

4
PBIChﬂthﬁrapy think in-fhct the. mnst recent repnrt~

says thgy aee no need for- nsychotherapy at all. Blzarre
F_
conduct after crlme That WE know nnw did not DCour.

: They buried +He bﬁﬁy, but they didn t mutilate the' corpae

EeL

© a8 wis. convﬂhced to & jury.

¥

Instltutlnnal behaviar &gain, I-think that's

r

been, exemplary . S ,.

L=
t - r

'H;["_ I “think Mr. Grngan has favorable factors.

hls JuvenilerEtﬂrd is somewhat limited Fﬂssessiun uf

T wt L) -

marijuana I helieﬁe was one of the offenses and’ sone - ‘basic
\.

Hls SDEl&l hlstory is very pnsitlve

I thlnk

thaft bffansea
ﬁgaln refbrrlng to hlS famlly relatlonshlp
there*s no - questlonfthat Mri Grngan feeI: remorse for his
involvemeut and 15-at§empting to’ come to grips with deallng
with thggw I don t think anthlng else needs tu be said
Grqgan*doas feel His mntivation fnr the grlma, I thlnk

thé,sacial summary says he was Fdsguiﬂed mia@irected sume-

- .
- . T

I think|

m pr m:.her I t;lon t knm how © You hear ai:out the -
Reﬂhrgnd Hnun nnﬂ the Hbﬂﬂléﬁ aﬂﬁ-hpw péuple are able tu bE
'”'mmwnﬁruoﬂ '
1*4, DRE. SwtE 2403 -
[
Iripecihanl A

»

r

ol

- =t

HIVES -
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I.r: Ied &pparantly by &thers, and apparently this happenaﬁ ;  :'_
2 LD Hr ﬂtogan. I think a. 1arge p&rt of that was his %ge :
3 -Whlch a8t that time I*believe ‘was 18 when these dffeénses.

."“were well this offensé*was dlleged to have becurred.

5 .-He was 18 vears of age For the last, couple of years prior|

6} to that, that s when His JUHEnlle rezurd began actually,

f-,;about 16, 15 years of age People of that age graup are

8 ..very impreksionable, _Huyxnld are you now . Grogan?

S R INMATE GROGAN : Twenty-seven: | o

'r-lﬁ- o : MR. FOLEY:- He's'ZF This is nine years after

11 {- the alleged uffensér' He's gnﬁe through -2 number of changé;

Iz ) &nd I thlnk his ag;iat -the time of his 1nyolvement should be
43*_ a mitigﬂting f&ctor I think be has graat plans far the

.f_ ' 14 -'_future. ﬁnywne ‘wha has as much family support as Mr Grogan

15__ has, T thlnk wnuld qualify fur hﬁfing good plans becad;e
16 | he has peuple who care abcut him which I know the Board is

' -__l? I_ ¢oncerned with So I thlﬂk all sthe Lndications in

4

13 =’Hr~ Grogah s case are that he's suitable for parole

- *

j?fZF‘ .1ﬁ_ In referring o the matrixea whlqh ane set Gut .
29 _as guidellnas in this type of case, I think approprlately "3§i

31 . you could put Mr. Grogan a-c;;me in the categnry undex 3_ i : EE;

: 21‘ 2232(h), under Subsection £, a severe. trauma involved a - f O
o ;3, stﬁbbing and a hitting 1 thlnk it wﬂuld cowe undarl ' ’ EE

_ ?4 Subcategary , priﬂx relatianship There s been establlsheé~_ ¢

s ; Ehat Mr.. ﬂﬁea Yas in fact knﬂﬂn hy My, Grogan and it was o §§
' T : A _ e

i, | N -.gg

' w m CORFGRATIGH
z mw T;hﬁ: oRWE, TUITE 118 | .
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1} _he waé"carryiﬁg out. T think -the Buard could properly

) passed hiﬂ’ miﬁ::[mm ellgibile parnle date. I belleve th&t

ol 4 SR B o : ' - '
._ I_‘tﬁe’it raL&timship 01‘ Hr SI};& Trelatlcmship with the -
1}1' wh!‘.ch Yed tﬂ his dema.se 4'I‘l-um‘:ir was thlvatibn
"f_*:resrltink Uut of the relationship I think that WDuld

.- appt opri&‘te].} ER.lt Jﬁﬂ:ﬂ in the categqry of 13 15 to 17 }rear

.{ . .
Eandidly, s to whether or not you find there's

Lm tlg&tlﬂn ¢¢ncerning his 1ﬂvﬁlv2mhnt, I would put primary- |.

euphasid‘ again on his age as being a mitigating factor.

_&lso, the fgct that quite gpparently these ﬁ:ez..e not

Hr_. xG_rogan : ideas These were snmebnd}r else B ldE'.ElE

impese thﬁ! l}wear term far his 11wolvemeut in this q{

_"uffer:se plus the Buard if it so des:.res, could take into

' cans ldera tic-n- h:r..a exemplary ins titutj,anal behavior in ,-’.

.. +
LI - L]
M .

furtha:: redlming thar. date. ’
That of cﬂur.se,, wuuld be’ u]_:: to - the Board. _.He'-s-
-_ was in 19'.?? ‘{&- that mrredt" o : '
| INH{LTE GROBAN: Yes: SRR |
mg I-EHBER PIZARRﬂ . Yes. s
* : r-m FD‘LEY and 1 think-you could set a date.
X would gpk Fou. o wurk -:::-ff c-f the minimum 13-year term.

hecause of h;is age ami ‘hav:.ng “haen influenced and give

H:r: Grqg;m a QW to get nut with his family and usge .these |

| _ peuple whca wam: -to pelp him and. theﬂ; reqpt.meas that: he has

J'-rr_’ o
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at his d1aposal hile they're sﬁill-there
-he 8 auitable for: parula and further thgt althuugh I know

" the parole date, T think Mr. Grcgan in fact could be

- ’ ! - ] . ) * ) .
. term with' any other mitigating factors you feel exist at

think 1s ln answer to an erronecus statemeut?

'..mr Grag&n. It s ndt true . Dur DlStIlCt Attcrney,

_arising out of L.A. County he qﬁnts & reprEsentative of

67

Again everythlng about Mr. Grngan shows me that

the Board has never ‘agreed with me in the past, the earlier

released in the next year and I would fﬁPﬁ it not offensive
&nd I think he cuuld adapt- anﬁngE’Jpée of that. So I -
Wﬂuld ask this Bpard to, find that he is suitable and look

at the C#II subsgection &nd 1mpcse the lower recommended

this time.. - - - . Y 2,
. PRESTDING MEMBER RUSREN: Mr. Pizavzo. '
BU&RD MEMBER PIZARRD: 1 have nuthing,_ ,ﬁf_

PRESIDING MEMBER RHSHEH Mr. Rich. o .

HE&RIHG REPRESENT&TI?E RI I have nothing.

MR, MDHT&GH& May I make onfe comment which I

_ PRESIDING HEHEER RUSHEN All right, I don't
usually, but go Ehead - '-__ ’ ', A
HR HDHT&GHA ME. Faley in some way 1mplled that(

I was seut up1§ere to take a pOBltan &galnst releasing .

Mr. Vaéﬂek&mp, h&s taken the p051tion for alil 1ife crimes

PV

his affxeéisp make sure that the Bnard has accurate

' "HIP;\\‘lNB mnmuTtm

‘== Hw:.ms TOWN ChIvE. BytsE i . . o
. v NAMENTS, CALINORMWA H¥EE ‘ ] R
- A TnEmWhW1 -_-t . B L.

C llAHL,Hi.'\/Eb,

Ciek



' certainly hama mt 1:-391- \
‘1 way, shape, c:r f::r;m in. mdtiogﬁth this or aﬂ mther

; yc:-u certainlg have a high grcbab:l.]?l;y of belng foumi. N

'... _‘t"ﬁ! 3 J ' - .

R ’ . 68| -
< RIAR T e L
qurmatior; aan Lo t!hk%a tiun only in falrn*s I,

t‘.aSE

-

e

it a practice - and whq:{ I say cfses like_this, Im
llf&'r c¢ases whemy' an}r snrgﬁfch of the 1it:lmg,:I.1.L'1Et"f:.-:l.u::rﬂ. you’ re

1nqk1ng at & great:. deal nf time if we ﬁEl‘ﬂd yo.u sultable rand

-unsumble T

unreasonahle r15’k factqr ¢ ﬂauld y-:m care t:hen to, Jspeak to

“u

-
v Raal N

# .,,; E Pmiﬁms mﬂa ﬁlsﬁm Thavk ?M
v

'.*.rr

‘F” L- ¥ 0 . *

aﬂo thetefore we hike £ ‘lcin;;l c-f g:r_ve },rc-u 2

: ) anyt aprt ﬁf dlrectlcm ‘in any

@
-'In cases like thi% Mr. Grngan_, g;e‘“-ici.nd ofrmake

.,of sent‘énc:l.ng arrd prateﬂln}n ‘of soc1et"y based oR the o

3

£ npt
ean ,
( &

+ '

- the 1dea that we . miis £ cﬂméidar'{hat;*nzi order {:-f anﬂther L

o

'ynu

*'tn ::nt:hers if circdmatancas had coma toglt.her{

whe.fe you perg ;

t.ould get you to- th§ pulnt Where on- order of

i.-"" F‘,e

partldlpated i th:.s crim& I would th:Lnk 1?:"% been »

s £

Po you want to comment cn t‘.ﬁfs fﬂt .as tﬂ what '

C e 5

- N
-
-

& &

2

" ow

adequately dc-cumented thnt yc:-u were Qﬂilable “ta p-artic.'matﬁ

m::- revenge ! there. didn- 5

7))

L1

=

L

th r rson : O
.'E PE 8 B r. oC
: <
v be. g‘rge.cl there dir.in t segm 5 be mnetarj,r ga:.n tha'__" g

;
=
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w e "m"hjf

'-bruught with them when they came, you know, just

anﬂ whﬂrh*is Ehﬂ risk leaaened.at thls poi:f?

¥.
.

69

“;?:Jihg liké that "Sb what 15 wnrking there <
Do you

fullqw wh&t I‘m aaying’

—

e % ' ' . E f

]

iﬂﬂﬁTﬂ-GﬂﬂﬂﬂH

Yes.

ﬁt”;=ﬁ' I?ESIDING HEMBER RUSHENr

' ﬁidé'oyen.

- at all.
.- hard t&" q; as far as T was wide open to suggestinn to

_nﬂthing, no- real deep experlences on my part to counteract
Lany nf the gamea they were running an my‘head

- I mean: fhtensive psychalagical program.where I,don't even

X f"';_ P§E§IDIHEHHEHEER RUSHEN: Net. rea11yf$E&§f

"seaaiuna whgre LSD wms given to penple and they'd sit_ih
ane-rnodkfﬂr 12 ha

1 . You can anéwergit any
*‘ﬂay ya::-u Hant tn |
' o IHHATE GRDG&H B Welit at_fhé£+time I wasfjugt
.I'was a yowngster, I'ﬁ&ver tfaveled Very. %ar

I hadn t segn toco much. - These people’ what they
averwhelmed wy cnnsciousness I was just, it's klnd cf

where they cuuld I was given a post- hypnntic suggestinn

and it sunk rlght inh' Lcnking back ¥ can see there was

L

By games.

think I waa %p touck with my OWTL- conscicus awareneﬁé

you fullaw what I'm trying te say?
-“'g” " INMATE cancan Dkay._ It's like there were-
¥
2t a time while a persnn wnuld

expaﬂnd diffgrant ghilnaaphiew-aud_glny«different mind gameJ

-

.

P
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a
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e

CieloDrivé.com AR CHIVES

M



. 23
14

A

' uith ?pu and’ooro*ﬂr loso take you apart blt by blt and,
._gat off #nta your soul ﬁﬁdﬂ “totally had me overwhelmed
' I thougbt a lot o Hf times a person must have extra-
.sonsory pgrosiszgn to be able to look 1nsxde my mlnd and
. sea eﬁghtly what was there. I was psyohed out as far as, .

:you know, 1ooking‘baok at it as far ag that, Thor's how

of ary person who's tryrng to run a game o me, trylng to

.huoslo me or do anything. " I've learnmed: Exper1euoo'is_the

_ever coerce me or persuade me. ‘to do anything that I*ﬂon t

: other.words, he Was oblivious to tho fact tha eop le were

.trying to influenoe him again dua prohably to hls age,

F
. .. .

l.'. ' '; S

T
Ay R -.,1*—

8

o

it was.» I was young then, stupld and 1've roally got

na olhanup for what I dldJ It was wrong, There's nothing
1 oould do I oould do a hundrod years and I can't bring
the person baok - I wish T oou%dﬁ I'd do it if there was

a way to do 1t: But as far as anything recurting like

that, I'ﬁ oxperiéﬁoed now I can toll the telltale signs

best teaohor. There’s nothing that I can see tﬁht woirld

p

_wﬂht to do .'" _ = L . ) k.

-

HR FDLEY If I can clarify‘iust one thing,

teo. think what Mr Groghn was réferring to 1nit1ally M

was at tho tape that ho oame in contact with these people,
that he wasn't even smart enough to know or to have any

defonses to what. they .may have boen attemptlng to do. 'io

Thsrofore ‘he dldn t- evon hhve an opportunity to

b

T A . . Y ~

| \ . ‘. .-_:' _I-_'_ A

-1

S, mmm oonronrnou
L - v TTOREOLL ﬁz,“unwi HTE E %)
__— o - TP, um

Cielob¥ive.com ARCH IVES'




W . . . - L EA . - . . . —_—————

71

E: ;f\f1that 3hat yau,mgrg trying tn say?
| Imﬁ GROGAN: Yes.: I think that's more
1- -

_capcise thnn-what Iiwas: trying tp sag I was trying to

:"f'brihg in.soqe cirnumstances tﬁh; wnuld clarify, just a

-.short sm&r}r _' - _ .. .
s PRESIDING HEMEER RUSBEH ﬂll rlght r_ﬁa-recess
.*at 1:33: We' 11 ¢lear the- bnard rnom
_x.“ * (Thergupon the roqw.was cleared and thﬂ )
g - hea:lng of the Communiﬁy Rﬂlease Bgard
. : recessed_forfdeliberatinn by %hE'Buard{)
- | . v .. J‘ . -
b .n;. : .
. ."i. , ' . B -_.- .' .
. . .._ _"'. .{.)'.:. i
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LB mmimi ur PRDE’EEDIHGS v

1 . .
¥ -tha qnsewof Mr. Grngan at T:50 p.m. All persons préﬁinugly

21

23

‘14

identifiedfare in the room, - . . ' . :. ‘

-'I L -1 . . . .
e o

.3'ccﬁﬁdt3mﬁrder‘iﬁ"

4

|

:'{finding ggu unsuitahle fut parble at this time, Mr, Grogan.
.*Thesa are\our reasons. .’ % | o . 4'
dr

;ﬁf' ; ‘We feel that we do not have enuugh demonstrate

:’_resent a risk to the health and ‘safety of others at this .

- this withnut what we call the quote normal" reasons.

‘ pn'the Board as to reaﬁans why people cnmmit murder, EvEn

r

P‘RESIMNG MHBER m.rsuEH " Wé will reconvene in

" The panal has re&ched a deciston and we are

e

& .
lehavicr £o hElp us make a conclusion that yau don't

Aime ., We see you a§ presenting too great a risk to take a

- are some 9{ the things that went into

Now,
o T

;f-hanstrétedﬁéh&t you had the cabaci&y
- another person that you could

utal and v1cious fashion and you-did
In nther words, we did not flnd any ElEWEntE of'greed,.we ‘
- did- nﬂt £ind elements of revenge we did not find elements

of’ p&asion,_and these are the things that we gee as we sit

when they are nrdered to commit them thereuﬁually is . some

monetary gain,linapraqee pqliciea or something that tﬁey re

g@ing tq_géf:nﬁ;lof it,” So this hag caused us a great deal |

. . '\'q_{ . . -‘

’

?E"

5
B

'. r__ '. '_'.__ 1_ ’ b B o

PEIHQ‘W H!Fﬂm CDHﬁﬂMﬂDH
€ w:ﬁ:ﬁx TOMp BRIVE, BATE 213 -
e G, Ghyromali pai o
1hrqwuﬁmumum '
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14
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: : 73
o : . _ , - _ o
B cf ?nggm iﬁ t:h;t:‘: hcw m;hnnthﬁ;, :cncthctt person :gct |
2  .;;Ecj}cﬂiw" 4 3ccf“hcad‘§c'cuch a way that you, |
3 | were. inflhcnccd . i o N '
,?i_fm B 'Thc cthcr ghing ‘that went intc ‘our ccnszdcraticn
5] - ia that: the recency: cf "}FOU.T.‘ ‘1 EUESS YOu would calal it,
6 "-a turttaratmd if that' E what it. iS" . We knl:::w that you gave
14'_ a. Vcry grucscmc dcscrlpticn of how the murdcr occurred in
L Efat ycu eut the man's hcad cff and that you admlttcd this "
$ _ to cthcrs ' think the ccurt accepted that th15 tcstlmcny
'- cf_the witnessl was true. That you remgined silent about_‘
n |- that’frém.lgﬁg"until 1977. During.that time clsc, as'fér
" 12 tas ‘the authorities were ccnccrned you. werc ‘saying that you|
j }wercn t 1nvcivcd that you had no culpablllty fcr the
‘murder. "ﬁﬂﬁ we rcalize that rcccntly ycu hawve changcd
1s that. We'll §o into that a lircle latcr
+" | _Wc nctc that the psychiacrxc evalucticn fc: 1978
T is ﬁcsitivc chcver fe. ic tcc first one. 'All of the -
'ﬁIBF-..cthers havc hccn ccsentlally negative Wc'rc pcrticulacly
19 _vreferring to thc cnc,;ust before this cne, thc 1977
0| psychiatric report. That w;s the psychiatric evaluation
i?! 'and thct was dnne b? thc ccnsultant pcychiatrlst Dr Jchn
22 A, Halloy, H-a—l»l-a-}r ‘ _ I_ -
i, , Dr. Hallcy E dlagncsls is that it was a
- 24 --fchlchhrcn1a chrcnic indiffcrcnbcatcd tyﬁc and 1t spcaks td
Rl ffhg ma;cr.cccccrn,gg that ticn;pﬁ.gcc-was that when you
Ly mn: hmﬁmm mcnmc CORPORATION
ﬁ"'r( NN :mmmwi:?:;u | .

" e L -0
o

e

L
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16
17
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20

¥

for your, clariﬁlcation as to the cundltion uf the body 1n‘

terms of the mutilation. But 1t woulﬂhhﬁ very unreallstle

e d

doing thgt That in itsalf is not essantially negative

| year ago, 50" we need more time there

-
a.-:*- E

evantually Jﬂialeﬂ that.ynu Migﬁt dneﬁnpansate from an

Emntioml st:lndpaint w:l.th increaae in thought dianrgan;.zatioﬁ

.and 1mpairad judgment . He m&kﬁs the- atatement that, ‘

"Histdrlcally on the uutside vou have bean. extremely i

vimleqr and 1 wuuld see hls Jlolence poﬁential cnntinue

to be well ahove average fcr an indefinite.perlod " And

then we ‘come with the '?8 which says that yOour vialence“

has decr&ased but that Slmply is just too short g tame

We need’ more cbservatibn thete. _ - :f¢
an, the panel reungnlzea that there could bg 7

pﬂsitiﬁe motives for ynur racent aﬂmlssibn-of gufit and

and e wpuld be’ derellct 1n our - duty 1f we would not, look at_'

the c:ther s:.&e, that, you know you could alse have come tc:- :
LA 4

;he reallzatian that mutilatlon and decapltation is v1eweﬂ 1
in & much more, I guess, seriaus kind of situation and
parolh was deflnitely net forthcnming under those

circumstancea That. p0531bly could be a reasnn for your'

Eﬁt wq-agaln.need more tlme.g You only did this less than a -

P

HE recognlze that. you have a gncd institutional -
x

reanrd HE are - 1ittle bit cancerned about your tendency.
tﬂ stﬂxt things and not finish but here again, isolated

' -. | Eﬁfim ﬂiﬂﬂ!ﬂm m'ﬂﬂﬁ CORPORATION

S - DAWE, BUITE 713 .
: e s L EPCIRNIA tu_zﬂ .

b 2N S . ‘.

. r

iVe:COMARCHIVES.
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,' j and—ga through that prugram _ .

kS - -
s S : _
..mt kneﬁ ua from #inding you‘unsuitable S0 ifi-]

_'tdthi 1f: m wera tu ‘try to put . this in just a2 few-

_.' [

_;entencen, HE wauld say that we arve Ty ccncnrned &bnut

7'murders that ocour where tife mind is i valved to the. = |-

;EXtent in. which yourg seemﬂd tﬂ have beeﬂ, whera thare is f
an ﬂutnide influence GVEI which you didn ﬁ appear tn:hav&
This. to us, presents a. much greater risk -

kY
than if we could plnpolnt and say that thls was passion

any contral

this was greed or, something of that sort. % .

-
So for these reasnns we are nof, findiff

-

suxtable tnday bee oo
' v TR

Hﬂw, we are supposéd to tell you some thl

that you can du in the comlng year. - You will be bac hefore

1
_the Bodrd in annther year-

nne Gat, D. dﬁupnstlc ﬂn:ynu

- not be psychﬂsls and yau may Pﬁ all right, but we need to

We are gn1ng to order number
qu. we real@ggﬁEE?t there may
'know.what ¢ in your head anddwé feed to know it over and
abu;:H_:%syéhlatric interview The Cat D prﬁgram canslsué
: Gf a 90- day dl&gﬂﬂstlc wheré yﬂu are cbserved and where
many people lﬂﬂk at you and try to pull tage;her who 15_'

- Mr. Grogan.&t this time What makes him tick, and meke a

predictian. Sn we weuld urge yﬂu to cooperate with that

'-T Hc'wuuld furthhr auggeat -- now,” the Cat. D lE I

an arder | Wer a;g_sygggstingythtﬁiépggegtipg ready to say

r -

.
X PETERE SHONTHAND REMNM QREORATION
A mmm -rqwu - m.rI.TE 313 *
ToL As T mim -
DR gﬁuﬁﬁjhhﬂ%ﬂﬂ

2
i
¥
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fd. sugg‘!at thar. yau ’think ahaut: ynur _
_ MELMM ‘Bome k’tﬂd ﬂf fhrmal cllm:npleticm uf snmething
y "-i- Yﬂ—ﬂrﬁ*“t hava to. _ This ia just ‘a suggastinn He wuuld
_-_'_sqggnst”’hhat yuu get :ruu a vncat‘ianal skill that cnuld _'
"-f: §s;.1p‘plmnent ynur art, something, you knov. tl-iat would: reall}r i
make you capable of maki‘ng a iiving wheu you get out, 4'
J ‘Thase are just‘ suggestians and they da not in and of -
_. themse]:ues mean that }ruu t-tould not gey- parcled But” we _
| re teliing 'y\pui'n nq ﬁncertain terms I:'hat },rﬂu are to gc to
ﬁatagnly\ﬁ and we hupe that }'ou would- cooperate -
A R 'Is there any quest:l‘.c_P ?:‘hat ycu'c‘_: like pn_make _m:=
i INH&TE GRUGAN I m w:.lling tc- part:,cipate in
that prcgram, but due to the %tabh:.ng of the HF hbe-stra
Fam:.lia as far qs I kmw thls :ls the Dnl}? ls.né that -
1.:Jhnt=3].1r re nﬂt upcrn I know that because penple have told me.
thejz r«e up at vacavz.lle and I still hav.en t ehecked at

t

rCHC' East where thay have hhat same. ‘prcﬁgrarm" 1
- L

ﬂ;?;;ug - PRESIDLHG:HEHEER RUSHEH Well, it's ﬂy under-'

Vife:.'COI‘:I‘IAR{CHIVE_S

i standing thqt C.HE i,a fa:.rly neuqral - --il ’ .
L IHH&TE GRDG&N E -:Icm £ hmﬁe ;m nbjectiun to gclng
" tq fhat *t:hEn- It wc-uld he clusnr 1;.0 my wife '

C T PE.ESIDING MEHBER RUSHEH cc.unselcr' .
MR FOLEY: Well, T don't knaw Lf this would be
A, fairﬂmétim ta the Bnard Eu:t for Mr. Grc_-gan s point of
. : " S . ?':--f- . - : ) '

' R i CH .5

. - mu’rm mmunuu .
LR R e -rmmm YO DRIVE, SLATE §13 - .

A T HEFA.HIHT CRLIFORNEA BRY

' J St Hﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂmmﬂm "
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2. ) 77
" ‘ L 8 viuaw, i«f ;ha m‘t 1oak,. to a date what da ynu think the |
i ;=:’ » 24 Eourd(&uﬁld ref{hira :l.n t&ms of, let's u:.r, & ckean
g s\t I f- LS ,ﬁi?chiat:rk: hil& of heai‘th? ﬁre j,mu Ealking in terms that‘
IR § fjl'ﬂ;t feel at this time the Board wnuld aeziously entertitm :
: _ 5 fnuitability if fbr Instance, he comes PUt nf b claaé and
““ 6. -also has the nomal yearly repart shcwing very pesitive as'
| ,_1 : '.T -‘ ﬁr as tﬁ" paychnpatﬁnlog}f dr -no psych&ther&py heing
-; ;'_3 +require.ci? T'm trying -to get a feel for what you at y '
I : ’: | time in. evéluating that he was unsuitable wauldfl:bm you'd

A . 10 Zwant in order to say he was sultable‘

‘Ml . 7. PRESTDING MEMBER RUSHEN: I don’ t th1nk 1, can

1
i

.12 | answer f.-'t""%that'ﬁay I do think thnugh that the Board would-

' L 13 look cm & case of this k].nd in terms -of ti_me, in terms c:f

? . “ the ti . You aae if vou really waﬁt to laok at this we
BRI , 13 _almust start, start Hr Grogan' s time in 19?}' We are )
lcnking at My Gr-::gan - See, J.t s ju.st been tOD sh@rt .He.'
.Just made the turn he é a few mnnthg ago Lock at it from®
this standpoint 'Hawekpy years was that'? Nina years that

‘you let: this gﬂ that‘. j,mu *mall as far. as authﬂritiéa were

.':.'concemeci you hadn t dnne an}rthing for nin& ye.ars Sor 1astU3

13
1%
\ L
, , ?"E&r he sa.}rs, nh yes,. I did’ J.t and here s the bady S0 2
' ,n._ -f‘f saying that we need some time and we are not gqing to un
o Wk tumit oursalves - We are. saying, hnwever that a Cat. D %I)
LN
: _' . 24 dﬂ'agnosis will give the nax't panal !mmh more to’ wcsrk on thanl
-i;.:. 15 '}I an individua.‘-l psychi&trie repnrt, l-i’e need tmreally Imcrw g
I Y ' S i \
- i S . el
) __,...-‘. " . ) .. .. .
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T ;~l: : whﬂ lbb‘: Gxaggn is mntally and rﬁmotinnally hefore a date
u-'f,f,::’:-,..__~ *13' © 18- prp}ggted and that 8 a,bout as- f-ar as We Te going tﬂday,
3 ..Gummel o : ) - . o
I_ M '_ ‘L_ ’ l)iﬁ FDLEY I was just g-:::ing to curmnent that I
50 thmk vour reference t:::: the turnaround has _'JU.S'I: happened
.8 -reee.nl;w is inaccurate T think if you read all the.
AR psycholug‘lcal reports, there s noted impruve.ments in. those

"\ 8 reports and that before he d1d in fact mak& what you are
. | 9 +referr.1.ng r.o as 'the turnarcund iuq:-ravement \vas being
w0 noted thr::rughcut So i don t think it's fair tn Mr. Grc-gan
— n to say that this is something that’ s just’ happene&' in the
. : '--z last cc:-uple of months This is- anmethlng that s been
H 1 huildmg “up thrnugh 1mprovement aqd I thlnk really the - .
L2 peak of his J.mrcwement was what you'ré now calling the
15 turnarmmd R ' -~ . o
- 16} ' 'ﬂPRESIDING HZEMBER RUSHEN  Okay. Let's see rhen
;-_' : R :Lf Ptr Grogan sustalns th:.s o _ ) . ..
i 1w If there are no mo:(;e qlues tionﬁ we ‘termlnate ;
) 19 L. Es.s hearing at 2: -:Iﬂ o clnck Good lqck" to you: . '
%‘.ﬁ- ; (ﬂhemuptm the - hearing of the Camum.ty '
z‘l = ;Ehlalse Bnard was ﬂd;[oumed at the
- ii hau:t:of*zl:.'rl}pm) B
s H" ’ B . -+000—-I_ L
- . oA
s . i
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31 _ Ci; ce'rmeen sx.eem: & C_.er;t:l.fied shorthand
| Reporter D;E the SEEtE of Celifarnia, do hereb}r eertify
E . Thet I am & disinterested peraen herein; thetv
i
8- the feregeing Eemmnnity Releese Beerd Rearing was
‘1 'reperted in aherthdnd'by me Cethleen SleeUm, end
P thereafter traneeribed inte t}rpewritlng
9 I fuxther eertlfy that Isem nok ef counsel or
10 etterney for any of the parties tn -said hearing, nor in_. .’
13 | any way 1ntereeted ln the euteeme of said hearing. ?1
12| | m WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunte sot my ’
. . F #
3 \l;and thls 151:11 da}r of Sé?tember, 19?3 ot e
- 1 Sa . : - -
15 . ST s,
. | ' - IH . E . i
16 . ertified:Shorthand Reporter.
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